
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE:    TUESDAY, MARCH 5, 2019 

TIME:    5:30 PM 

PLACE:    PHARR CITY HALL  

2nd FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

118 SOUTH CAGE, BLVD. 

PHARR, TEXAS 78577 

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

INVOCATION 

CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP 

1. Presentation by the City of Mission on the Madero Bridge Project.

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING

1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document – Eric Davila,

HCRMA. 

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will
be  removed  from  the Consent Agenda and will be  considered  separately. The Governing Body may also elect  to go  into
Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any
time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held January 22, 2019.

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from January 9, 2019 to February 8, 2019.

C. Approval of Financial Reports for January 2019.

D. Resolution 2019‐12 – Approval of Award of Contract with single respondent, Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP, and Bracewell,

LLP, to the Request for Proposals for legal services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

E. Resolution 2019‐13 – Approval of Award of Contract with  single  respondent, PlainsCapital Bank,  to  the Request  for 

Proposals for Banking Depository Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  

F. Resolution 2019‐14 – Approval of Deduct Change Order Number 3 to construction contract with Golden Key Construction 

for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Office Remodel Project. 



3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2019‐01 – Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to provide General Engineering

Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

B. Resolution 2019‐02 – Approval of Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR for General 

Engineering Consultant Service for the 365 Tollway Projects. 

C. Resolution 2019‐10 – Approval of Award of Contract  for Appraisal Services to Leonel Garza & Associates, LLP, as the 

primary  appraiser  and  Professional  Appraisal  Services,  Inc.,  as  the  secondary  appraiser  for  the  365  Tollway  and 

International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects. 

D. Resolution 2019‐11 – Approval of Award of Contract for Review Appraisal Services to HLH Appraisals Services for the 365 

Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects. 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

A. The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority awarded a Transparency Star in Debt Obligations from Texas Comptroller 

Glenn Hegar. 

5. TABLED ITEMS

B. None.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY),
SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS)

A. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State  Infrastructure
Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)  

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, Surveying and
Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the voluntary acquisition of real property for various parcels for
the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

D. Consultation with Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  the  acquisition,  including  the  use  of  Eminent Domain,  for
property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the International
Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

G. Consultation with  Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  the  Toll  System  Installation,  Integration  and Maintenance
Contract for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

H. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Change Order Numbers 1, 2 & 3 to the construction contract
with Johnson Bros. Corporation for construction of the 365 Tollway Project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 
(Anzalduas Highway) (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 



C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

I,  the  Undersigned  Authority,  do  hereby  certify  that  the  attached  agenda  of  the  Hidalgo  County  Regional  Mobility  
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board  in the Hidalgo County 
Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public 
at  all  times,  and  said  Notice  was  posted  on  the  22nd     day  of  February  2019  at  12:00  pm  and  will  remain  so  
posted  continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter 551 
of the Texas Government Code. 

Maria E. Alaniz 
Administrative Assistant 

Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. Alaniz at 
956‐402‐4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting. 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

Public  Comment  Policy:  “At  the  beginning  of  each  HCRMA  meeting,  the  HCRMA  will  allow  for  an  open  public 

forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one‐half  (1/2) hour  in  length and each speaker will be 

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do 

so, prior to the open comment period. The purpose of this comment period  is to provide the public an opportunity to 

address issues or topics that are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of 

the posted agenda for the meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action 

or discussion shall be taken on issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the 

public may be recognized on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, 

and the same time limitations (3 minutes) applies.” 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 1 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                     1 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           02/19/19 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE               03/05/19 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  WORKSHOP ITEM 1 – PRESENTATION BY THE CITY OF MISSION ON THE
MADERO BRIDGE PROJECT

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 

Presentation by City of Mission on the Madero Bridge Project

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Presentation only.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _X   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 



Item 1A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 02/05/19
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 03/05/19
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY
PROJECT AND IBTC ENVIROMENTAL CLEARANCE DOCUMENT   ____________________

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments: X  Yes No

Report on Program Management Activity for 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: Yes No X   N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only ________

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X   None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X   None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X   None

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved Disapproved X   None

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X   None

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X   None

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X_  None

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X_  None



http://www.hcrma.net11 http://www.hcrma.net

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

FOR FEB 2019

Report on HCRMA Program Management Activity

Chief Development Engineer – Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CFM

HCRMA Board of Directors

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director

Paul S. Moxley, Director

Alonzo Cantu, Director

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Director

HCRMA Staff

Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CFM, Chief Development Eng.

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng.

Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.

Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Ofcr.

Sergio Mandujano, Constr. Records Keeper

Maria Alaniz, Admin. Assistant 

Flor E. Koll, Admin. Assistant III (Constr.)

General Engineering Consultant

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 



http://www.hcrma.net2 http://www.hcrma.net

OVERVIEW

❑ 365 TOLL Project Overview 

❑ IBTC Project Overview

❑ Overweight Permit Summary

❑ Construction Economics Update

MISSION STATEMENT:

“To provide our customers 

with a rapid and reliable 

alternative for the safe and 

efficient movement of 

people, goods and services”



http://www.hcrma.nethttp://www.hcrma.net

HCRMA
STRATEGIC PLAN

3

DEVELOP THE 

INFRASTRUCTURE TO 

SERVE A POPULATION

OF APPROXIMATELY 

800,000 RESIDENTS

AND

5 INTERNATIONAL

PORTS OF ENTRY

Pharr-Reynosa POE

Anzalduas POE

Hidalgo POE

Donna-Rio Bravo POE



http://www.hcrma.net4

 SYSTEMWIDE TASKS

❑ Continued Management of HCRMA 
ProjectWise System 

▪ Used for our all electronic core DESIGN and 
CONSTR related filing and coordination. 

▪ Being used for 365 Toll Redesign / Coordination of 
the IBTC Project; in addition to serving as project 
archive for all Loop Projects. 

❑ Finalized Microsoft Office 365 Migration

▪ Transferred domain/webhosting to HCRMA hosted 
solution. 

❑ Overweight permit white paper drafted

▪ HCRMA worked with TxDOT PHR to delineate the 
maintenance burden by weight classification of 
truck, and has informed the permit users how the 
proposed fee increase will help sustain the network. 

SYSTEM 

WIDE



http://www.hcrma.net

365 TOLL SEGS. 1 & 2 LIMITS FROM FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. 

TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR (365 SEG. 3)

365 TOLL SEG. 4 LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY AVE 

TO FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. (FUTURE CONSTRUCTION)

http://www.hcrma.net5

MAJOR MILESTONES:

NEPA CLEARANCE 
07/03/2015

98% ROW AS OF 
09/30/2018

PH 1: 365 SEG. 3 –
LET: 08/2015

STARTED: 02/2016

PH 2: 365 TOLL 
SEGS. 1 & 2 –

RE-LET: 08/2019
START: TBD



http://www.hcrma.net6

 PROPOSED BID PLAN FOR 2019

❑ Base Bid from FM 396 / Anzalduas Hwy to US 281 / Cage Blvd 
for the 4-lane (2+2) configuration;

❑ Bid Alternate #1 from US 281 / Cage Blvd to US 281 / Mil Hwy 
for a 2-lane (1+1) connector road; 

❑ Bid Alternate #2 from US 281 / Cage Blvd to US 281 / Mil Hwy 
for a 4-lane (2+2) configuration; and 

❑ Utilizes TxDOT Specification Item 2L Instructions to Bidders to 
signal the use of additive alternates. 

 SCHEDULE:

❑ 04/2019, Submit 100% 365 Toll rebid project plans / specs / 
estimate / bid proposal 

❑ 05/2019, Obtain permission to let the project

❑ 06/2019 - 07/2019, Advertise the 365 Toll (60 days) & Hold 
prebid last week in July

❑ 08/2019, 2nd week Open Bids 4th week and conditionally 
award contract to responsive and responsible low bidder

❑ 10/2019, TxDOT / FHWA concurrence with award of contract / 
HCRMA provides NTP to contractor

❑ 06/2023, After 42-months, open to traffic

365 

TOLL



http://www.hcrma.net7

 ENV.: 

❑ Final USIBWC No Objection Letter acquired.

 SURVEYS: 

❑ SUE complete, “gap” parcels ongoing for public Row that needs to eventually get 
incorporated into HCRMA ROW Map.  

 ROW ACQUISITION: 

❑ 22 parcels remaining 
(20 final resolution with irrigation districts), representing 5% of the remaining area. 

 UTILITY RELO.: 

❑ Ongoing 

 DRAINAGE OUTFALLS: 

❑ HCDD1 has finalized schematics on Outfalls 1 - 8 as well as PS&E for Outfalls 1*, 2, 3, 4.  PS&E 
for Outfalls 1 Extension, 3a (Ware Rd Addition), and Outfalls 5 - 8 are pending release by HCRMA.  

 DESIGN (PS&E): 

❑ Notice of a re-scope and rebid submitted to TxDOT 01/07/2019.

 POST-NEPA ACTIVITY:

❑ USIBWC Coordination during Construction

❑ USACE 404 Site Grading Improvements 

 GEC ACTIVITY (HDR ENGINEERING, INC.):

❑ Conducted due diligence on construction costs and operational modeling.  

❑ GEC Report completed, but will require update for the rescope.

365 

TOLL



http://www.hcrma.net8

MAJOR MILESTONES:

OBTAINED EA ENV

CLASSIF.: 11/2017

EST. NEPA 

CLEARANCE: 03/2020

EST. LETTING: 01/2021

EST. OPEN: 06/2024

8

IBTC SEGS. 1 – 3: FROM THE 

INTERCHANGE WITH 365 TOLL AND 

FM 493 TO INTERSTATE 2

IBTC



http://www.hcrma.net9

 IBTC SCHEDULE IBTC

2019 2020 2021

Environmental (Ongoing)

Surveys (65%)

ROW Title Research / Appraisals

ROW Acquisition (5% Adv. Acq.)

Plans, Specs., & Estimates (50%)

Utility Coordination (SUE 100%)

Utility Relocation

Constr. Contract Letting Phase

Constr. Award / Commence

Oct

International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) (CSJ: 0921-02-142)

(From the Interchange with 365 Toll and FM 493 to Interstate 2)

Project Milestones
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep OctNov Dec Jan Feb Mar AprAug Sep Oct Nov Dec Nov Dec

CONSTRUCTION FROM 06/2021 TO 06/2024

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul May Jun Jul Aug Sep



http://www.hcrma.net10

 ADVANCE PLANNING

❑ Env.: Classification Letter and Scoping Toolkit Submitted Aug 2017

❑ Held IBTC Environmental Kick off with TxDOT PHR / ENV April 6, 2018. 

❑ VRF UTP Matching Funds request processed at the HCMPO—pending 
adoption by TxDOT at State Level. 

❑ Major 2nd Draft Reports submitted include: Project Description, Noise 
analysis, Hazmat ISA, Historic Resources,  

❑ All env. fieldwork complete: waters of the US and Archeological 
trenching—Internal ROE efforts were instrumental to accelerating this work. 

❑ Meeting held with EPA/TCEQ/TxDOT to discuss Donna Reservoir site for the 
Hazmat portion of the NEPA Document Oct 2018.

❑ Held meeting with potentially affected landowners in the Val Verde 
Community on January 10, 2018 with ~80 participants. 

❑ Scheduling a Public Meeting in the Donna area March 2019.  

 OTHER: 

❑ Surveys (65% complete) 

❑ ROW Acquisition (5% complete) 

❑ Utility Relo. (SUE 100%, coordination initiated, Overall 20%) 

❑ Design (PS&E, 50% complete): On Hold

IBTC



http://www.hcrma.net11

DESCRIPTION:

 PROJECT LENGTH ~27 MILES 

 FROM I-69C IN HIDALGO 
COUNTY TO I69-E IN CAMERON 
COUNTY

 KEY PARALLEL CORRIDOR TO I-2 
WITH IMPORTANCE TO MOBILITY 
PROJECTS BY TXDOT, CCRMA 
AND HCRMA

 TXDOT COMMITTED 
SUPPLEMENTAL DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY FUNDS FOR THE 
ENTIRE 27 MILE CORRIDOR AS AN 
EXPRESSWAY FACILITY.

 TXDOT HAS COMMITTED TO 
FUNDING THE DEVELOPMENT OF 
THE SCHEMATIC DESIGN AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS.

(COLLABORATION W/ TXDOT, 

CCRMA, AND HCRMA)

FM 1925



http://www.hcrma.nethttp://www.hcrma.net12



http://www.hcrma.net13

2019 OVERWEIGHT PERMITS

JAN 1, 2019 – FEB 1, 2019
OW

Total Permits Issued: 2,666

Total Amount Collected: 547,258$        

 ■ Convenience Fees: 14,058$           

 ■ Total Permit Fees: 533,200$        

– Pro Miles: 7,998$           

– TxDOT: 453,220$       

– HCRMA: 71,982$         



http://www.hcrma.net
14 Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR

CONSTR. ECONOMICS FEB 2019
CE

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

4.0%

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

C
C

I 
(Y

e
a

rl
y

 A
v
e

)

YEAR

Construction Cost Index (2013-2019) 

Costs Increased 
+0.1% since Jan 
2019 and +3.0% 



http://www.hcrma.net

CONSTR. ECONOMICS FEB 2019
❑ The 20-city average price 

for liquid asphalt has 
changed as follows:

▪ Monthly price decreased 
1.7% in Feb 2019

▪ Yearly price increased 
13.2% since Feb 2018

15

CE



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                     2A 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           02/14/19 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE               03/05/19 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD JANUARY 22,
2019. 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board
of Directors Regular Meeting held January 22, 2019.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular
Meeting held January 22, 2019, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X    Approved          Disapproved        _  None 



HCRMA Minutes –January 22, 2019  1

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Meeting on 

Tuesday, January 22, 2019, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, 2nd Floor City Commission Chambers, 118 S. Cage Blvd, Pharr, 

Texas, with the following present: 

Board Members:    S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman    
Forrest Runnels, Vice‐Chairman   
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
Paul S. Moxley Director 
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Director 

  Absent:   Alonzo Cantu, Director 
David Guerra, Director 

Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director 
Ramon Navarro, IV, Chief Construction Engineer  
Eric Davila, Chief Development Engineer  
Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer
Maria Alaniz, Administrative Assistant II  
Luis Cardenas, Legal Counsel, Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

INVOCATION 

Mr. Navarro led the Invocation. 

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP  

Chairman Deanda called the Workshop to order at 5:30 pm. 

1. Review of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2018.
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2018.

2. Review of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

 ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM 

Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:32 pm.  



HCRMA Minutes –January 22, 2019  2

1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document –
Eric Davila, HCRMA.  
Mr.  Eric  Davila  reported  on  Program Manager  Activity  for  365  Tollway  Project  and  IBTC  Environmental 
Clearance Document. No action taken 

B. Report on Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permits Issued in 2018 – Pilar Rodriguez, HCRMA.  
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reported on Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permits Issued in 2018. No action taken 

2. CONSENT AGENDA.

Motion  by  Ezequiel  Reyna, with  a  second  by  Rick  Perez,  to  approve  the  Consent  Agenda.   Motion  carried 
unanimously. 

A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held December 11, 2018. 
Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held December 11, 2018. 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from November 6, 2018 to December 4, 2018 
and December 5, 2018 to January 8, 2019. 
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from November 6, 2018 to December 4, 2018 
and December 5, 2018 to January 8, 2019. 

C. Approval of Financial Reports for November 2018 and December 2018.  
Approved the Financial Reports for November 2018 and December 2018. 

D. Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2018. 
Approved the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2018. 

E. Resolution 2019‐ 03 – Annual approval of  the  Investment Policy  for  the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority.  
Approved Resolution 2019 – 03 – Annual approval of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority. 

F. Resolution 2019‐04 – Approval of Work Authorization 18 to the Professional Services Agreement with SAMES 
Inc. for additional parcels for the 365 Toll/ I‐Road Interchange Redesign.  
Approved Resolution 2019 – 04 – Approval of Work Authorization 18 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with  SAMES  Inc.  for  additional  parcels  for  the  365  Toll/  I‐Road  Interchange  Redesign  in  the  amount  of 
$6,350.00. 

G. Resolution  2019‐05  –  Approval  of  Contract  Amendment  15  to  the  Professional  Service  Agreement with 
SAMES, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 18.  
Approved Resolution 2019 – 05 – Approval of Contract Amendment 15 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with SAMES, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount by $6,350.00 for Work Authorization Number 18 
for a revised maximum payable amount of $283,481.50. 

H. Resolution 2019‐06 – Approval of Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton 
& Associates, Inc. for NEPA re‐evaluation checklist support for the 365 Toll/ I‐Road Interchange redesign.  
Approved Resolution 2019 – 06 – Approval of Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for NEPA re‐evaluation checklist support for the 365 Toll/ I‐Road Interchange 
redesign in the amount of $8,660.00. 



HCRMA Minutes –January 22, 2019  3

I. Resolution 2019‐07 – Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton 
& Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 3.  
Approved Resolution 2019 – 07 – Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount by $8,660 for Work Authorization 
Number 3 for a revised maximum payable amount of $735,725.94. 

J. Resolution 2019‐08 – Approval of Work Authorization 6 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M 
Associates, Inc. for sketch level traffic for Scenario J and Scenario K for 365 Toll re‐scoping.  
Approved Resolution 2019 – 08 – Approval of Work Authorization 6 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with C&M Associates, Inc. for sketch level traffic for Scenario J and Scenario K for 365 Toll re‐scoping in the 
amount of $17,250.00. 

K. Resolution 2019‐09 – Approval of Contract Amendment 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M 
Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 6.  
Approved Resolution 2019 – 08 – Approval of Contract Amendment 7 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount by $17,250.00 for Work Authorization 
Number 6 for a revised maximum payable amount of $184,886.55. 

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. None.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

B. None. 

5. TABLED ITEMS

A. None. 

6. EXECUTIVE  SESSION, CHAPTER 551,  TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE,  SECTION  551.071  (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY),  SECTION  551.072  (DELIBERATION  OF  REAL  PROPERTY)  AND  SECTION  551.074  (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Rick Perez, to enter into Executive Session to consult with the Board 
Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Items 6H under Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code at 5:42 pm. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

Motion by Paul Moxley, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to reconvene the regular board meeting at 6:09 pm. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

A. Consultation with  Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  the  Texas  Department  of  Transportation  State 

Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

No action taken. 

B. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to Professional Service Agreements  for Engineering, 

Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

No action taken.  



HCRMA Minutes –January 22, 2019  4

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition of real property for various parcels for 

the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

No action taken.  

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent Domain, 
for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 
551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  

E. Consultation with Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  the  Environmental  Clearance Document  for  the 

International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

No action taken. 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo County 

Regional Mobility Authority bonds and  related agreements and provisions  relating  to  the  subject  (Section 

551.071 T.G.C.).        

No action taken. 

G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Toll System Installation, Integration and 

Maintenance Contract for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

No action taken. 

H. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the construction contract with Johnson Bros. 

Corporation for construction of the 365 Tollway Project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas 

Highway) (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).        

No action taken. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

No Comments. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by 
Rick Perez, to adjourn the meeting at 6:10 pm.  

____________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman 

Attest: 

__________________________________________ 
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 



 Item 2B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                   2B 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           02/19/19 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE               03/05/19 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM
JANUARY 9, 2019 THROUGH FEBRUARY 8, 2019

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from
January 9, 2019 through February 8, 2019 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A Funding Source:  VRF Bond 

General Account $    143,551.401 
Disbursement Account $      81,498.96 
R.O.W Services $      20,824.85   
Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period  $     245,875.21 

  Fund Balance after Expenses $ 2,030,747.80 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the
January 9, 2019 to February 8, 2019 as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9 Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _     Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

1 Previous balance of $112,676.44.  Added City of McAllen and Golden Key Construction invoices for $21.04 and 
$30,853.92, respectively.  Revised amount is $143,551.40 



Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: February 21, 2019 

Re: REVISED - Expense Report for the Period from January 9, 2019 to February 8, 
2019  

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on January 9, 2019 and ending on February 
8, 2019. 

Expenses for the General Account total $143,551.40, the Disbursement Account total $81,498.96, and 
ROW Services total $20,824.85. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $245,875.21. 

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $245,875.21. 

This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $2,030,747.80. 

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  



Plains Capital 41

Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

Wages & Benefits City of Pharr January 2019 68,795.23$

Office Depot January 2019 241.13$

A Fast Delivery, LLC January 2019 101.50$

Copy Zone January 2019 622.51$

Telephone Verizon Wireless January 2019 152.02$

Spectrum February 2019 201.65$

Pathfinder Public Affairs January 2019 10,000.00$

Bracewell, LLP January 2019 525.00$

Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. January 2019 120.00$

FirstSouthwest Asset Management, LLC 10/31/2017 12/10/2018 1,130.00$

Accounting Fees City of Pharr January 2019 205.00$

Rent City of Pharr February 2019 4,480.00$

City of Pharr January 2019 3,203.14$

City of Pharr 2/01/19 2/28/19 1,075.00$

Dahill 02/08/19 03/07/19 683.21$

Dahill 02/14/19 03/13/19 224.46$

Professional Services Pena Designs January 2019 200.00$

Burton McCumber & Longoria, LLP 1/15/2019 2/14/2019 4,000.00$

Advance Publishing Co. 01/30/19 & 02/06/19 263.25$

Credit Card Services 01/4/19 02/03/19 2,569.67$

Credit Card Services 01/4/19 02/03/19 8,378.22$

Credit Card Services 01/4/19 02/03/19 5,245.45$

City of McAllen Tax Office 2018 21.04$

Golden Key Construction 2/1/2019 30,853.92$

Janitorial Services ABC Janitorial & Floor Care, Inc. January 2019 260.00$

143,551.40$

Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects

Legal Fees Bracewell, LLP January 2019 2,905.00$

Engineering Services Blanton & Associates, Inc. 01/01/19 01/31/19 52,655.70$

Blanton & Associates, Inc. 12/14/18 12/31/18 2,896.77$

Blanton & Associates, Inc. 01/01/19 01/31/19 866.00$

C&M Associates, Inc. 01/25/19 01/31/19 17,250.00$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 11/25/18 12/29/18 521.22$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 11/25/18 12/29/18 443.96$

Brightview Landscape Svc DBA Greater Texas Landscape Services February 2019 823.31$

Top Cut Lawn Care February 2019 1,080.00$

Top Cut Lawn Care February 2019 1,409.00$

Top Cut Lawn Care February 2019 648.00$

81,498.96$

Jan  8 - Feb 9

February 2019

Page 1



Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

R.O.W. Services

Barron, Adler, Clough & Oddo, LLP 365 Tollway 20,624.85$

20,624.85$

SIB Construction Account 45

Legal Fees Law Office of Richard A. Cantu Jan 19 200.00$

200.00$

Sub Total General 143,551.40$

Sub Total Projects 81,498.96$

Sub Total SIB Acquisition 4 200.00$

Sub Total SIB R.O.W. 20,624.85$

Total 245,875.21$

Approved: Recommend Approval:

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved: Date: 3/05/2019
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Page 2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2C 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                   2C 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           02/14/19 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE               03/05/19 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF JANUARY
2019. 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the months of January 2019.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the month of January
2019, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 











































Item 2D 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                     2D 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           02/14/19 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE               03/05/19 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2019-12 – APPROVAL OF AWARD OF CONTRACT WITH THE
SINGLE RESPONDENT, ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS, LLP, AND BRACEWELL, LLP TO THE
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LEGAL SERVICES FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and Approval of award of contract with the single respondent, Escobedo &
Cardenas, LLP, and Bracewell, LLP, to the Request for Proposals for Legal Services for the 
Hidalgo Cunty Regional Mobility Authority. 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2019-12 – Award of Contract with
the single respondent, Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP, and Bracewell, LLP, to_the Request
for Proposals for Legal Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, as 
presented. _______________________________________________________ _ 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X  None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: February 14, 2019 

Re: Resolution 2019-12 – Award of Contract with Single Respondent, Escobedo & 
Cardenas, LLP, and Bracewell, LLP to RFP for Legal Services for the HCRMA  

Background
On February 11, 2019, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) received a single 
response to the formal solicitation for Request for Proposals for Legal Services. 

Goal
In order for the Authority to conduct business, general counsel legal services are required from time to 
time.  Counsel services may be provided in the areas of administrative law, public law, transportation 
law, real estate law, eminent domain, contract law, employment law, and litigation. 

Staff is requesting award of contract with the single respondent to the Request for Proposal for Legal 
Services, which is Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP, and Bracewell, LLP. 

Options
The Board of Directors may opt to not authorize staff to negotiate and request re-solicitation of the 
Request for Proposals. 

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2019-12 – Award of Contract with the Single 
Respondent, Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP, and Bracewell, LLP, to the Request for Proposals for 
Legal Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority is recommended. 

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2019-12 

AWARD OF CONTRACT WITH SINGLE RESPONDENT, ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS, 
LLP, AND BRACEWELL, LLP, TO THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LEGAL 
SERVICES FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 5th day of March, 2019 by the Board of Director of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated 
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas 
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to 
provisions under the Act the Authority; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority has been constituted in accordance 
with the Act to address mobility issues in and around Hidalgo County; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority requires general legal counsel services to conduct day to day 
business and provide legal advice to the Board of Directors and staff; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority solicited Request for Proposals for Legal Services; and 

WHEREAS, on February 11, 2019, the Authority received a single response to the 
Request for Proposals for Legal Services; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to award a Professional Service 
Agreement with the single respondent, Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP, and Bracewell, LLP, for Legal 
Services for the Authority;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby awards a Professional Service Agreement for Legal Services 
with Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP, and Bracewell, LLP and authorizes the 
Executive Director to negotiate the terms of the agreement. 

Section 3. The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Professional 
Service Agreement for Legal Services with Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP, and 
Bracewell, LLP. 

****



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 5th day of March, 2019, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 













































Item 2E 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                     2E 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           02/17/19 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE        03/05/19 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2019-13 – APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH SINGLE
RESPONDENT, PLAINSCAPITAL BANK, TO THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR
BANKING DEPOSITORY SERVICES FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and Approval of contract with single respondent, PlainsCapital Bank, to the RFP
for banking depository services for the HCRMA. 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2019-13 – Approval of contract with
single respondent, PlainsCapital Bank, to the Request for Proposals for banking
depository services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, as presented. 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X  None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: February 19, 2019 

Re: Resolution 2019-13- Award of Contract to Single Respondent, PlainsCapital 
Bank, to the RFP for Banking Depository Services for the HCRMA 

Background 
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority solicited Request for Proposals (RFPs) for Banking 
Depository Services.  RFPs were available for download through the HCRMA website.  Exhibit A shows 
a list of institutions that downloaded the RFP for Banking Depository Services.  

On February 15, 2019, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) received a single 
response to the formal solicitation for Request for Proposals for Banking Depository Services.   

Goal 
In designating a bank depository, the primary concerns are safety, liquidity, and yield, as well as, an 
efficient and effective technology for effecting financial transactions.  

Options 
The Board of Directors may opt to not to approve the contract and request re-solicitation of the Request 
for Proposals. 

Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2019-13 – Award of Contract to single 
respondent, Plains Capital Bank, to the Request for Proposals for Banking Depository Services 
is recommended. 

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 



EXHIBIT A 
RFP – Banking Depository Services Plan Holders 

Company 

North America Procurement Council 

Texas National Bank 

Texas Regional Bank  

Wells Fargo & Co 

PlainsCapital Bank 

BBVA Compass 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2019-13 

AWARD OF CONTRACT TO SINGLE RESPONDENT, PLAINSCAPITAL BANK, TO 
THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR BANKING DEPOSITORY SERVICES FOR 

THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 5th day of March, 2019 by the Board of Director of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated 
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas 
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to 
provisions under the Act the Authority; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority has been constituted in accordance 
with the Act to address mobility issues in and around Hidalgo County; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority requires banking depository services to conduct day to day 
business; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority solicited Request for Proposals for Banking Depository 
Services; and 

WHEREAS, on February 15, 2019, the Authority received a single response to the 
Request for Proposals for Banking Depository Services; and 

WHEREAS, staff is requesting award of contract to the single respondent, PlainsCapital 
Bank, for Banking Depository Services for the Authority;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby awards a Professional Service Agreement for Banking 
Depository Services to PlainsCapital Bank for the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority. 

Section 3. The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Professional 
Service Agreement with PlainsCapital Bank for Banking Depository Services. 

**** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 5th day of February, 2019, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Chairman 

Attest: 

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 



Item 2F 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM        2F
PLANNING COMMITTEE  DATE SUBMITTED 2/19/19
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 3/05/19
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2019-14 – APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER 3 TO GOLDEN
KEY CONSTRUCTION OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
OFFICE REMODEL PROJECT

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:   X  Yes     No

Consideration and approval of Change Order 3 in the amount of -$19,738.78

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: Yes No     X   N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2019-14 – Approval of Change Order
3 as presented to the Board on February 26, 2019.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved     X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: Approved    Disapproved     X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved     X None

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: Approved     Disapproved     None

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation: X Approved Disapproved     _ None

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X None

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation: Approved   Disapproved X None

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation: X Approved Disapproved     None



To:

From: 

Date: 

Subject:

Memorandum
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. 
HCRMA, Executive Director

Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M. 
HCRMA, Construction Engineer

February 18, 2019

CO#3 - Office Relocation and Remodel Project

Goal
Consideration and approval of CO#3 to contract with Golden Key Construction for Office 
Remodel Project.

HISTORY
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority is currently leasing an office building 
(approximately 4,534SF) at 203 W Newcombe, Pharr, Texas from the Pharr Economic 
Development Corporation II. The Authority is proposing to renovate the premises under 
terms and conditions of current lease agreement.

On June 18, 2018 two (2) bids were received for plans and specifications developed by 
ARCHIIFORM, LLC., inclusive of allowances and bid alternates Project was awarded to 
Golden Key Construction for the bid amount of $209,833.84 [ITEM 3A, 8/28/18].

As per terms of existing lease agreement, Lessor of building, Pharr Economic Development 
Corporation, is responsible for Americans with Disabilities Act [ADA] upgrades and are 
participating with $60,583.20.



Base Bid   $ 179,333.78 
Initial Allowances $ 30,500.00  REQ$10,000 :Interior signs 1500: MEP Contingency 4500: IT 4000: 
ADA CO1   $ 
Additional Requisites CO2 $ 
Budget Remediation CO3 $ 

13,500.00 
9,716.00 

(19,738.78) 

Cabinets / automatic door missing from Arkiiform Plans 
 MEP frame for wall 2500: Elec Box 2000: vinyl floor 1416: ADA ramp /sdwlk 3800 

Deduct from allowances to maintain  HCRMA Project Budget 

Remodel Scope $ 213,311.00 
(less)    ADA Scope $ (60,583.20)       By Pharr EDC 

$ 153,489.02 By HCRMA Budget 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of CO#3 for allowance deductions of $19,738.78; for revised 
total project cost of $213,311.00 with  additional days.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2019-14 

APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 3 TO GOLDEN KEY 
CONSTRUCTION FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 

MOBILITY AUTHORITY OFFICE REMODEL PROJECT 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 5th day of March, 2019 by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

         WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

               WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the 
“Commission”) created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas Administrative 
Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the “County”); and (iv) 
findings by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would result in certain direct 
benefits to the State of Texas (the “State”), local governments, and the traveling public and 
would improve the State’s transportation system; and 

   WHEREAS, the Act allows the Authority to construct transportation projects within 
the County; and 

WHEREAS, on May 23, May 27, May 30 and June 30 the HCRMA published a notice 
to bid for the Office Remodel Project; and 

   WHEREAS, on June 18, 2018, the Authority opened and read into the record two (2) 
formal sealed bids for the Project from: (i) Golden Key Construction in the amount of 
$209,833.78 and (ii) G&C Contractors in the amount of $237,500.00; and 

   WHEREAS, Golden Key Construction provided the lowest Project bid in the amount 
of $209,833.78; and 

            WHEREAS, on August 28, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-42 awarding 
the construction contract to Golden Key Construction in the amount of $209,833.78 for the 
office remodel project; and 

WHEREAS, on October 23, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-63 Change 
Order Number 1 to the Golden Key Construction contract in the amount of $13,500.00 for a 
revised contract amount of $223,333.78 and 

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2019, the Executive Director approved Change Order 2 to 
the Golden Key Construction contract in the amount of $9,716.00 for a revised contract amount 
of $233,049.78 



WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Change Order Number 3 to the 
Golden Key Construction contract in the amount of $(19,738.78) for a revised contract amount 
of $213,311.00; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Change Order 3 (Exhibit A) with Golden Key Construction in 
the amount of $(19,738.78) for the Office Remodel Project and a revised contract amount of $213,311.00 

Section 3.      The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute the agreement with Golden 
Key Construction.  

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING on the 5th day of March 2019, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 

      CONSTUCTION CONTRACT 

  BETWEEN 

 GOLDEN KEY CONSTRUCTION 

AND 

 HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY FOR 

CONSTRUCTION OF 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY OFFICE 

REMODEL PROJECT 

 CO#3 





To:

From:

Date:

Subject:          

Memorandum
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
HCRMA, Executive Director

Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M.
HCRMA, Construction Engineer

October 11, 2018

CO#1 - Office Relocation and Remodel Project

Goal
Consideration and approval of CO#1 to contract with Golden Key Construction for Office 
Remodel Project.

HISTORY
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority is currently leasing an office building
(approximately 4,534SF) at 203 W Newcombe, Pharr, Texas from the Pharr Economic
Development Corporation II. The Authority is proposing to renovate the premises under
terms and conditions of current lease agreement.

On June 18, 2018  two (2) bids were received for plans and specifications developed by 
ARCHIIFORM, LLC., inclusive of allowances and bid alternates Project was awarded to 
Golden Key Construction for the base bid amount of $209,833. [ITEM 3A, 8/28/18].

As per terms of existing lease agreement, Lessor of building, Pharr Economic Development
Corporation, is responsible for Americans with Disabilities Act [ADA] upgrades. An
assessment report [Milnet; 8/9/2018] was conducted on proposed plans and existing
conditions by a local RAS specialist firm, Milnet. The report exposed one deficiency that was
not addressed in proposal, Section 904, comment 25(pages 19-20) of report.

ACTION

TAS 2012: 904 Check-Out Aisles and Sales and Service Counters requires a portion of the counter
surface that is 36 inches (915 mm) long minimum and 36 inches (915mm) high maximum above the finish floor
shall be provided. Existing receptionist counter has a height of 42" high, this does not comply with sections
904.4.1 or 904.4.2. In addition, main building entry (north) requires a push button entry way.



GKC has provided a proposal to address deficiencies a total cost of $13,500, allocated to 
PEDC project’s contribution of $60,583.20. Staff is currently reviewing submittals and 
negotiating allowances.  Overall project expenses are summarized below: 

Base Bid  $         09,833.  
ADA CO  $              13,500.00 Cabinets / automatic door missing from Arkiiform Plans 
Constr Budget  $         223,333.  
Allowances  $             (30,500.00) HCRMA will work to value engineer these back via budget remainders 
Remodel Scope  $          192,833.  

(less) ADA Scope  $             (60,583.20) By Pharr EDC 
 $         132,250.  By HCRMA Budget 

 $         142,250.   Anticipated HCRMA Budget w/ key Allowances [MEP / IT ] 
 $              60,583.20 By Pharr EDC 
 $          202,833.  Anticipated Construction Budget 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of CO#1 for additional ADA revisions at a cost of $13,500.00;
for revised total project cost of $223,333. with no additional days.



        Change Order 

PROJECT: ______________________________   CONTRACT INFORMATION:           CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION: 
Contract For:_____________ Change Order Number:____________ 
Date:            _____________ Date:                             ____________

OWNER: __________________________  ARCHITECT:____________________ CONTRACTOR:__________________ 
  ___________________________  ____________________  __________________ 

       ___________________________   ____________________     __________________ 

 THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

The original (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price was) $   _________________ 

The Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $   _________________ 

The (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) prior to this Change Order was $   _________________ 

The (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) will be ____ increased  ____ decreased 

___  unchanged by this Change Order in the amount of $   _________________ 

The new (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price), including this Change Order will be $   _________________ 

The Contract Time will be ___ increased   ___ decreased ___ unchanged by      ____________ days. 

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER. 

____________________________ ________________________________   _____________________________ 
ARCHITECT (Firm name)  CONTRACTOR (Firm name)             OWNER (Firm name) 

____________________________ ________________________________   _____________________________ 
SIGNATURE      SIGNATURE         SIGNATURE 

____________________________ ________________________________   _____________________________ 
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE         PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 

____________________________ ________________________________   _____________________________ 
DATE  DATE     DATE 

Office Relocation and Remodel
HCRMA

10/04/2018

01

10/23/2018

HCRMA

203 W. Newcombe

Pharr, Texas  78577

ARKii Form

810 Alton Blvd

Alton, Texas  78573

Golden Key Const

304 S. Jackson Rd

Pharr, Texas  78577

Change is due to accommodate ADA ($8,500) - extra is strictly cost no markup; includes push
button for automatic door in front entry ($5,000).

209,833.78

0.00

209,833.78

✔

13,500.00

223,333.78

✔ 0

HCRMA

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director



Golden Key Construction Services 
3409 s. Jackson Rd   

Pharr, TX 78577 

Raul Aguirre / Estimator 

Cell: 956-393-0960 

HCRMA - ADA break down - $60, 583.20 
 Exterior- demo, haul off, forming, and purposed new, and striping - $14,875.00 

-Restroom- per plans

Flooring -$4,608.20 

Plumbing- $8,000 

Partions- $4,900 

Demo $1,000 

Framing- $4,200 

Insulation and Sheetrock- $1,500 

Tape/Float/Texture-$ 2,500 

Electrical-$2,000 

Water Fountain -$2,500 

Door Hardware- $1,000 

*Discrepancies on plans cause by ADA Report*-

Cabinets will be extra to accommodate to ADA, Plans are not to ADA standards $8,500 extra no 
markup strictly cost 

Push button for automatic door (in front entry door) $5,000 



Project Number: 

Project Name: Hidalgo County RMA

Address: 203 W. Newcombe 

Pharr, Texas 78577

Project Description: 

date: August 8, 2018

Report date: August 9, 2018

 Report

Information: 202 Existing Buildings and Facilities.

202.1 General.
Additions and alterations to existing buildings or facilities shall comply with 202. 

1 of 20218024



: 904 Check-Out Aisles and Sales and Service Counters.

904.4 Sales and Service Counters.

904.4.1 Parallel Approach.
A portion of the counter surface that is 36 inches (915 mm) long minimum and 36 inches (915
mm) high maximum above the finish floor shall be provided.  A clear floor or ground space
complying with 305 shall be positioned for a parallel approach adjacent to the 36 inch (915 mm)
minimum length of counter.

EXCEPTION: Where the provided counter surface is less than 36 inches (915 mm) long, the

entire counter surface shall be 36 inches (915 mm) high maximum above the finish floor. 

Comment : Receptionist counter has a height of 42" high, this does not comply with 

904.4.1 or 904.4.2.

19 of 20218024



Non-Compliant Height

: 904 Check-Out Aisles and Sales and Service Counters.

904.4 Sales and Service Counters.

904.4.2 Forward Approach.
A portion of the counter surface that is 30 inches (760 mm) long minimum and 36 inches (915
mm) high maximum shall be provided.  Knee and toe space complying with 306 shall be
provided under the counter.  A clear floor or ground space complying with 305 shall be
positioned for a forward approach to the counter.

End of Report

20 of 20218024



1

2

3

3

4

4

5

5

6

67

8

9

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

19

20

21

21

22

23

24

25

13

13



















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM        3A 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED      02/05/19 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE  03/05/19 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2019-01 – APPROVAL OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
AGREEMENT WITH HDR ENGINEERING TO PROVIDE GENERAL ENGINEERING
CONSULTANT SERVICES FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY LOOP SYSTEM OF THE HIDALGO
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY.  ____________________________________

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and Approval of the PSA with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide GEC services for
the 365 Tollway Project.___              ______________                                        _____________

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:    X  Yes        No       N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to Approve Resolution 2019-01 – Approval of a
Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to provide General Engineering
Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility, as presented.________          ___

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:      Approved      Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved        Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved      Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved      Disapproved       X   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved      Disapproved       None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved      Disapproved    X_  None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved      Disapproved           None 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2019-01 

APPROVAL OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 
WITH HDR ENGINEERING TO PROVIDE GENERAL 

ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES FOR THE HIDALGO 
COUNTY LOOP SYSTEM FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY 

REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 5th day of March 2019, by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, 
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07 
which for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General 
Engineering Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited 
to Advance Project Development and Construction Management Support; and  

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 
Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends 
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.;

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2019-01 
Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide 
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority with a maximum amount payable of $488,657.91;  



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the Contract to the Professional Services 
Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide General Engineering 
Consultant Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority in 
the amount of $488,657.91 (hereto attached as Exhibit A in substantially 
final form).  

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Contract to the 
Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consultant 
Services after review by counsel.

*****



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 5th day of 
March, 2019, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

Rick Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 
FOR

GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES 
BETWEEN

THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
AND

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 



















































•

•





































































































•
•
•















♦
♦

♦

♦

♦

♦
♦

♦

♦

♦

♦
♦

♦



♦
♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦
♦

♦

♦















































This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                3B 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED   02/05/19 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE        03/05/19 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2019-02 – APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 1
TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR ENGINEERING, INC. FOR
THE 365 TOLLWAY  PROJECTS

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 with HDR Inc. for the 365 Tollway Projects .

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:      Yes        No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2019-02 – Approval of Work
Authorization 1 with HDR Inc. for the 365 Tollway Projects as presented.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:      Approved      Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved        Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved      Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved      Disapproved       X   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved      Disapproved    _  None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved        Disapproved         X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved      Disapproved        _  None 



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Work Authorizations:

Saenz Oil & Gas Services, LLC

✔

     

                    

HDR Engineering, Inc.

                                    

                                   

2019-02

$ 171,350.84

WA No.

WA No. 

WA No.

WA No.

WA No.

$ 0.00

WA No. 1 - 365 Tollway GE Consulting2019-02

$ 0.00

Task 2 - Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project

$ 171,350.84

1

$ 171,350.84

$ 171,350.84

E. Davila, Develop Eng



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2019-02

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 1 TO THE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR 

ENGINEERING TO PROVIDE GENERAL ENGINEERING 
CONSULTANT SERVICES FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this th day of 2019, by the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04,
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority,
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07
which for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General 
Engineering Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited 
to Advance Project Development and Construction Management Support; and

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 
Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.;

WHEREAS, on February 26, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-01 
Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide 
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $x;

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2019-02
Approval of a Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$171,350.84;



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 1 to the Professional 
Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for Project Management
for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $171,350.84 hereto attached 
as Exhibit A. 

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Work 
Authorization 1 to the Professional Services Agreement for Project 
Management as approved. 

*****



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 5th day of 
March, 2019, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Rick Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

WORK AUTHORIZATION 1 
TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT

FOR
GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES

BETWEEN
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AND
HDR ENGINEERING, INC.









•

•



•
•
•
•



•

•
•

•

•
•
•

•



•
•
•



•

•
•



•

•
o
o
o

•
•
•



•
•
•
•
•
•
•













This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS       X AGENDA ITEM                     3C 
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED           02/18/19 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE        03/05/19 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2019-10 – APPROVAL OF AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR
APPRAISAL SERVICES TO LEONEL GARZA & ASSOCIATES, LLP, AS THE PRIMARY
APPRAISER AND PROFESSIONAL APPRAISAL SERVICES, INC. AS THE SECONDARY
APPRAISER FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY AND INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR
PROJECTS.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of award of contract for Appraisal Services to Leonel Garza &
Assoc., LLP, and Professional Appraisal Services, Inc, for the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects. 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2019-10 – Approval of award of
contract for Appraisal Services to Leonel Garza & Associates, LLP, as the primary
appraiser and Professional  Appraisal Services Inc. as the secondary appraiser for the 
365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects, as presented.  

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X  None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved          None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved X   None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation: X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: February 18, 2019 

Re: Resolution 2019-10 - Approval of Award of Contract for Appraisal Services to 
Leonel Garza & Associates, LLP., as the primary appraiser and Professional 
Appraisal Services, Inc. as the secondary appraiser for the 365 Tollway and 
International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Projects  

Background
On February 11, 2019, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) received three (3) 
responses to the formal solicitation for Statements of Qualifications for Appraisal Services for the 365 
Tollway and IBTC Projects.  A Selection Committee comprised of three (3) staff members reviewed the 
proposals and ranked the respondents according to the rating criteria on Exhibit A.  The Selection 
Committee ranked the three respondents in the following order (Exhibit B): 

1st Leonel Garza & Associates, LLP 
2nd Professional Appraisal Services 
3rd CBRE Valuation & Advisory Services 

The highest-ranking firm will be awarded the contract as the primary appraiser and second highest 
ranking firm will be awarded the contract as the secondary appraiser. 

Goal
The use of contract appraisers is necessary to assist with the acquisition of remaining parcels needed in 
the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects.

Options
The Board of Directors may opt to not approve the appraisal service contract(s). 

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2019-10 – Approval of Award of Contract for 
Appraisal Services to Leonel Garza & Associates, LLP., as the primary appraiser and 
Professional Appraisal Services, Inc. as the secondary appraiser for the 365 Tollway and 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects is recommended. 

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 



EXHIBIT A 

RATING CRITERA FOR APPRAISAL SERVICES 

No. Evaluation Criteria

1 Demonstrate competence on previous projects done for the HCRMA or another Toll Authority. (0-10 Points) 

2 Recent experience with TxDOT or Toll Authority/Regional Mobility Authority projects comparable to ongoing and proposed 
HCRMA projects. (0-10 Points) 

3 Capability to perform all or most aspects of the project, such as design and integration.  (0-5 Points) 

4 Reputation for personal and professional integrity and competence. (0-10 Points) 

5 Evidence that the consultant has established and implemented an Affirmative Action Program and/or is certified as a DBE 
(DBE goal is for this project is 12%). (0-5 Points) 

6 Key personnel’s professional background, caliber and availability for the proposed work.  (0-5 Points) 

7 Current workload. (0-5 Points) 

8 Recent experience in special areas associated with the project such as State or Federal appraisal, if applicable (0-5 points)

9 Demonstrate ability to meet schedules or deadlines. (0-5 Points) 

10 Capability to complete work without having major cost escalations or overruns. (0-5 Points) 

11 Qualifications and experience of consultants engaged by consultants under consideration.  (0-5 Points) 

12 Quality of projects previously undertaken.  (0-5 Points) 

13 Familiarity with the proximity of the geographical location of the project. (0-5 Points) 

14 Knowledge of federal, state and local regulations, policies and procedures. (0-5 Points) 

15 Capability of a branch office in Hidalgo County which will do the work to perform independently of the home office, or 
conversely, Firm’s capability to obtain necessary support from the home office.  (0-5 Points) 

16 Demonstrate an understanding of the project's potential problems and the HCRMA's concerns. (0-5 Points) 

17 Degree of interest shown in undertaking the work. (0-5 Points) 



EXHIBIT B 

SCORE SUMMARY 

FIRM NAME 
EVALUATOR

#1
EVALUATOR

#2
EVALUATOR

#3
TOTAL RANK 

CBRE 77 82 75 234 3

Professional
Appraisal Services 

78 84 84 246 2

Leonel Garza & 
Associates

84 96 87 267 1



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2019-10 

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR APPRAISAL SERVICES TO LEONEL GARZA & 
ASSOCIATES, LLP, AS PRIMARY APPRAISER AND PROFESSIONAL APPRAISAL 

SERVICES, INC. AS SECONDARY APPRAISER FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY AND 
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR (IBTC) PROJECTS 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 5th day of March, 2019 by the Board of Director of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated 
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas 
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to 
provisions under the Act the Authority; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority has been constituted in accordance 
with the Act to address mobility issues in and around Hidalgo County; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority has adopted a Strategic Plan that prioritizes the 365 Tollway 
and IBTC Projects; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority solicited Statements of Qualifications for Appraisal Services 
for the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects; and 

WHEREAS, on February 11, 2019, the Authority received three (3) responses to the 
request for Statement of Qualifications for Appraisal Services for the 365 Tollway and IBTC 
Projects; and   

WHEREAS, a Selection Committee reviewed and ranked the proposals submitted by the 
responding firms; and   

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to award a Professional Service 
Agreement to Leonel Garza & Associates LLP as the primary appraiser and Professional 
Appraisal Services, Inc. as secondary appraiser for the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects ;    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 



Section 2. The Board hereby awards a Professional Service Agreement for Appraisal 
Services with Leonel Garza & Associates, LLP, as the primary appraiser and 
Professional Appraisal Services, Inc., as secondary appraiser for the 365 Tollway 
and IBTC Projects. 

Section 3. The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Professional 
Service Agreements with Leonel Garza & Associates, LLP, and Professional 
Appraisal Services, Inc., for Appraisal Services. 

****

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 5th day of March, 2019, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 



























i



ii

Firm name & address in which the work will be performed. .................................................................... 1
Name, position, phone and fax numbers of contact person....................................................................... 1
Names of principals in the firm; years firm has been in business. ............................................................ 2
Number of staff by discipline in the office that will be working on project, copies of their resumes and
appointed project manager for proposed projects. .................................................................................... 2
List at least three related TxDOT projects with dates, number of parcels appraised, final appraisal cost
and names, addresses and phone numbers of representatives of these TxDOT projects who can be
contacted as references. ............................................................................................................................. 3
Current workload of the staff and office that would be responsible for the project(s). ............................ 4
Names, disciplines and resume of sub-consultants (if any) proposed for the project. .............................. 5
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) and Affirmative Action status of firm and sub-consultants. 5
Listing of all pending litigation against or involving the firm or its agents or employees with respect to
any work performed. ................................................................................................................................. 5
Amount of professional liability insurance coverage carried by your firm............................................... 6
Name and phone number of person to contact at the bank where the firm does business. ....................... 6
Any other items, which the consultant deems necessary. ......................................................................... 6
UNDERSTANDING OF THE PROJECT – POTENTIAL PROBLEMS AND CONCERNS................ 7
Closing....................................................................................................................................................... 9

Addenda........................................................................................................................................ 10
QUALIFICATIONS - JOHN H. MALCOM JR, MAI, AI-GRS, SR/WA, CCIM ............................. 10
QUALIFICATIONS – BRANDON J. TERRY, SR/WA.................................................................... 13
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE – HCRMA................................................................................... 15



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10

EDUCATION
College
University of Texas at Austin, B.B.A. Degree Finance
Southwest Texas State University

American Institute of Real Estate Appraisers / Appraisal Institute
Exam 1A1- Real Estate Appraisal Principles - July 23, 1982
Exam 1A2- Basic Valuation Procedures - January 28, 1983
Exam I410- Standards of Professional Practice, Part A - March 20, 1997
Exam I420- Standards of Professional Practice, Part B - March 22, 1997
Exam 430 - Standards of Professional Practice, Part C - September 17, 2002
Exam 1B-A Capitalization Theory and Techniques Part A - June 08, 1985
Exam 1B-B Capitalization Theory and Techniques Part B - June 15, 1985
Exam 3 - Rural Valuation - March 17, 1986
Exam 2-1 Case Studies - September 26, 1987
Exam 2-2 Report Writing Valuation & Analysis - October 3, 1987
Comprehensive Examination - Passed February 13, 1989

Commercial Investment Real Estate Institute
Exam CI 101 - Fundamentals Real Estate Investment & Taxation - October 4, 1991
Exam CI 201 - Market Analysis for Commercial Real Estate - June 12, 1992
Exam CI 301 - Decision Analysis for Commercial Real Estate - August 7, 1992
Exam CI 402 - Essentials of Marketing Commercial Property & Services - 9/23/1995
Comprehensive Examination - Passed January 28, 1993

International Right of Way Association
Course 100 - Principles of Land Acquisition - 1998
Course 103 - Ethics and the Right of Way Profession - 2000
Course 214 - Skills of Expert Testimony - 2000
Course 401 - Appraisal of Partial Acquisitions - 1999
Course 800 - Principles of Real Estate Law - 2001
Course 803 - Eminent Domain Law Basics / Right of Way Professionals - 2014
Course 900 - Principles of Real Estate Engineering - 2000
Course 215 - Pipeline Right of Way Agents Development Program - Section - Completed
October 18, 2001



11

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS
Member National Association of Realtors
Member Texas Association of Realtors
Member Greater McAllen Association of Realtors
Licensed Real Estate Broker State of Texas, #305134
Member Appraisal Institute, MAI Certificate #8467, AI-GRS awarded 6/29/2016
Texas General Real Estate Appraiser, Certificate #TX-1320239-G
Commercial Investment Real Estate Institute, CCIM Certificate #4906
Senior Member, International Right of Way Association, SR/WA - Registration #4785

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 1981 to Present - Real estate appraiser Professional
Appraisal Service, Inc., Rio Grande Valley and South Texas.  Experience includes appraisals of
single and multi-family residential units, residential & office condominiums, office buildings,
retail centers, motels, country clubs and golf courses, marinas, mobile home and recreational
vehicle parks, warehouses, packing sheds, unimproved land, farms, ranches, grain elevators,
residential, commercial, and industrial subdivisions, right-of-way appraisals, appraisals of partial
interests.  Qualified as expert witness for court testimony. Primary practice area is in right of way
appraisal and appraisal review.

1977 - 1981 Account executive with New York Stock Exchange member of Rotan Mosle in
McAllen, Texas. Responsible for investment analysis and portfolio management for individual
clients.

CONTINUING EDUCATION - SEMINARS
2011 Real Estate Appraisal Operations - Online
2011 Data Verification Methods - Online
2011 Cool Tools: New Technology for Real Estate Appraisers - Online
2013 Comparative Analysis – 7 hours online
2013 Subdivision Valuation – 7 hours online
2013 Forecasting Revenue – 7 hours online
2013 Introduction to Green Buildings: Concepts and Principles
2013 Residential and Commercial Valuation of Solar
2013 Business Practices & Ethics
2015 Review Theory General – 10/26/15 – 10/30/15
2017 Supervisory Appraiser/Trainee Appraiser Course 6/16/2017
2018-2019 National USPAP Update Course – 7 hours – 4/27/2018
2018 Online Business Practices and Ethics 11/12/2018



12



13

EDUCATION
College

University of Texas Pan American - Finance
University of Texas Pan American - Economics
South Texas College; A.A.S. - Business Management

Appraisal Institute
Exam 100GR - Basic Appraisal Principles - May 20, 2006
Exam 101GR - Basic Appraisal Procedures - March 02, 2007
Exam 202R - Residential Sales and Income Approach - February 26, 2010
Exam 300G - Real Estate Finance and Statistics - April 13, 2008
Exam 400G - Market Analysis and Highest and Best Use - October 24, 2009
Exam 401G - General Appraiser Sales Comparison - April 30, 2009
Exam 402G - General Appraiser Cost and Site Valuation - March 8, 2008
Exam 403G - General Appraiser Income (Part I) - May 10, 2008
Exam 404G - General Appraiser Income (Part II) - September 11, 2009
Exam 405G - General Appraiser Report Writing - November 16, 2009
Exam 501GP - Advanced Income Capitalization - May 13, 2011
Exam 520GP - Advanced Concept and Case Studies - November 19, 2011
Exam 525GP - Advanced Market Analysis & Case Studies – February 13, 2012
Exam - 15 hr. USPAP - March 22, 2012
Business Practices and Ethics - September 19, 2010
Exam - MAI Comprehensive Exam - July 27, 2012

International Right of Way Association
Course 100 - Principles of Land Acquisition - March 3, 2014
Course 103 - Ethics and the Right of Way Profession - June 29, 2011
Course 200 - Principles of Real Estate Negotiation - September 23, 2010
Course 203 - Alternative Dispute Resolution - March 3, 2014
Course 205 - Bargaining Negotiations - October 13, 2010
Course 400 - Principles of Real Estate Appraisal - June 1, 2013
Course 403 - Easement Valuation - September 21, 2010
Course 700 - Introduction to Property Management - June 24, 2011
Course 800 – Principles of Real Estate Law – April 2, 2014
Course 802 - Legal Aspects of Easements - September 25, 2010

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS
Appraisal Institute – MAI Candidate for Designation
Texas General Real Estate Appraiser, Certificate #TX-1338768-G
Senior Member - International Right of Way Association - SR/WA Certificate #6470
CCIM Institute - Member
National Association of Realtors - Member
Texas Association of Realtors - Member
Greater McAllen Association of Realtors - Member
Laredo Association of Realtors - Member



14

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 2005 to Present - Real estate appraiser servicing the Rio Grande
Valley and South Texas.  Experience includes appraisals of single and multi-family residential
units, office condominiums, office buildings, retail centers, country clubs and golf courses,
marinas, mobile home and recreational vehicle parks, warehouses, packing sheds, unimproved
land, farms, ranches, residential-commercial-industrial subdivisions, and right-of-way
appraisals.

1997 to 2002 - United States Air Force; Crew chief responsible for the maintenance, repair,
and munitions on an A-10 attack aircraft

CONTINUING EDUCATION - SEMINARS
Subdivision Analysis: Guide to Valuing Improved Subdivisions – April, 2014
Comparative Analysis – April, 2014
Forecasting Revenue – April, 2014
Commercial Appraisal Review – May 2016
Discounted Cash Flow Model: Concepts and Issues – May, 2016
2018-2019 USPAP



15

















































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3D 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                     3D 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           02/18/19 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE         03/05/19 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2019-11 – APPROVAL OF AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR
REVIEW APPRAISAL SERVICES TO HLH APPRAISAL SERVICES FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY
AND INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of award of contract for Review Appraisal Services to HLH Appraisal
Services for the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2019-11 – Approval of Award of
Contract for Review Appraisal Services to HLH Appraisal Services for the 365 Tollway
and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects, as presented. 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X  None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved          None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: February 18, 2019 

Re: Resolution 2019-11 - Approval of Award of Contract for Review Appraisal 
Services to HLH Appraisal Services for the 365 Tollway and International 
Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Projects  

Background
On February 11, 2019, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) received three (3) 
responses to the formal solicitation for Statements of Qualifications for Review Appraisal Services for 
the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects.  A Selection Committee comprised of three (3) staff members 
reviewed the proposals and ranked the respondents according to the rating criteria on Exhibit A.  The 
Selection Committee ranked the three respondents in the following order (Exhibit B): 

1st HLH Appraisal Services 
2nd Professional Appraisal Services 
3rd Southmost Realty, Appraisals and Court Expert Witness 

The highest-ranking firm will be awarded the contract for Review Appraisal Services. 

Goal
The use of contract review appraisers is necessary to assist with the acquisition of remaining parcels 
needed in the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects.

Options
The Board of Directors may opt to not approve the appraisal service contract(s). 

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2019-11 – Approval of Award of Contract for 
Review Appraisal Services to HLH Appraisal Services for the 365 Tollway and International 
Bridge Trade Corridor Projects is recommended. 

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 



EXHIBIT A 

RATING CRITERA FOR REVIEW APPRAISAL SERVICES 

No. Evaluation Criteria

1 Recent experience with TxDOT or Toll Authority/Regional Mobility Authority projects comparable to the review appraisal 
work proposed. (0-10 Points) 

2 Capability to perform all or most aspects of the review appraisal. (0-10 Points) 

3 Reputation for personal and professional integrity and competence. (0-10 Points) 

4 Evidence that the consultant has established and implemented an Affirmative Action Program and/or is certified as a DBE 
(DBE goal is for this project is 12%). (0-5 Points) 

5 Key personnel’s professional background, caliber and availability for the proposed work. (0-10 Points) 

6 Current workload. (0-5 Points) 

7 Recent experience in special areas associated with the project such as State or Federal appraisal, if applicable (0-5 points)

8 Demonstrate ability to meet schedules or deadlines.  (0-10 Points) 

9 Capability to complete work without having major cost escalations or overruns. (0-5 Points) 

10 Qualifications and experience of consultants engaged by consultants under consideration. (0-5 Points) 

11 Quality of projects previously undertaken.  (0-5 Points) 

12 Familiarity with the proximity of the geographical location of the project. (0-5 Points) 

13 Knowledge of federal, state and local regulations, policies and procedures. (0-5 Points) 

14 Capability of a branch office in Hidalgo County which will do the work to perform independently of the home office, or 
conversely, Firm’s capability to obtain necessary support from the home office.  (0-5 Points) 

15 Degree of interest shown in undertaking the work. (0-5 Points) 

EXHIBIT B 



SCORE SUMMARY 

FIRM NAME 
EVALUATOR

#1
EVALUATOR

#2
EVALUATOR

#3
TOTAL RANK 

HLH Appraisal Services 75 97 81 253 1 

Southmost Appraisal 66 67 65 198 3 

Professional Appraisal 
Services

74 72 79 225 2



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2019-11 

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR REVIEW APPRAISAL SERVICES TO HLH 
APPRAISAL SERVICES FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY AND INTERNATIONAL 

BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR (IBTC) PROJECTS 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 5th day of March 2019 by the Board of Director of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated 
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas 
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to 
provisions under the Act the Authority; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority has been constituted in accordance 
with the Act to address mobility issues in and around Hidalgo County; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority has adopted a Strategic Plan that prioritizes the 365 Tollway 
and IBTC Projects; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority solicited Statements of Qualifications for Review Appraisal 
Services for the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects; and 

WHEREAS, on February 11, 2019, the Authority received three (3) responses to the 
request for Statement of Qualifications for Appraisal Services for the 365 Tollway and IBTC 
Projects; and   

WHEREAS, a Selection Committee reviewed and ranked the proposals submitted by the 
responding firms; and   

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to award a Professional Service 
Agreement to HLH Appraisal Services for the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby awards a Professional Service Agreement for Review 
Appraisal Services to HLH Appraisal Services for the 365 Tollway and IBTC 
Projects.



Section 3. The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Professional 
Service Agreement with HLH Appraisal Services for Review Appraisal Services. 

****

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING duly posted and noticed, on the 5th day of March 2019, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 





•
•
•

• heerssen@sbcglobal.net (primary) or hlheerssen4@gmail.com (secondary)
•

•
•

•
•

•
•

•
•

•

•
•



•

•

•
•

•





    RESUME 
     HARVEY L. HEERSSEN  
   CERTIFIED GENERAL APPRAISER 
    NO. TX – 1327190-G 
     FEBRUARY 1, 2019 

Objective – To provide quality appraisal reviews on highway/street/road/airport & drainage 
right of way projects   in a timely manner to meet client deadlines and schedules. 

Accomplishments – I have accomplished approximately 3,500 appraisal reviews on 
TxDOT/County/Airport/Drainage & Railroad Right of Way Projects within the last fifteen 
(15) years in the Pharr, Corpus Christi, and Laredo Districts. Below is a partial list of past 
projects. I am on TxDOT’s list of state approved fee appraisers, pre-certified by TxDOT, 
and under contract with TxDOT by Right of Way Professional Real Estate Appraisal 
Services Contract dated November 30, 2018 effective on January 1, 2019 and expires on 
December 31, 2020- (PREAS CONTRACT)  Below is a  partial list of projects. 

• IH 2@ US 83/US 281 Interchange-RCSJ 0038-17-187 
• US 281 Premont Bypass-RCSJ 0255-02-054 
• Liberty Road-Section 1-RCSJ 0921-l-02-372 
• Inspiration Road, RCSJ 0921-02-306, 
• 10th Street Project, RCSJ 0921-02-308 
• HCRMA- Hidalgo County, Hidalgo County Loop, US 281, SH 365,Segments 1,2 & 4 
• Loop 20, Webb County, RCSJ 0086-14-056,  
• US 83 at Harlingen South Parallel Corridor 
• FM 1925- RCSJ 1803-02-033 
• FM 755- RCSJ 1103-04-035 
• US 83- Arroyo Roma Outfall-RCSJ 0038-07-063 
• FM 803-RCSJ 1138-02-016 

Current /Past Clients:
2000 – 2019 (Present) -   Contract  Review Appraiser   for Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority (HCRMA) , L & G Engineering in Mission, Texas, Texas  Department of 
Transportation (TxDOT) Pharr District,  Cameron County, Texas,   

2000 – 2003 - St. Louis Missouri - Contract Review Appraiser for O. R. Colan and 
Associates, Cities of Creve Coeur and Washington, Mo. and for   Przada Appraisal 
Services. 
   
Work Experience:
1992 - 1999 – Right of Way Chief Staff Appraiser for Texas Department of Transportation 
(TxDOT) in Pharr, Texas. I retired from TxDOT on 12-31-99 with 31 years of service. 

1991 – 1992 – Staff Appraiser for Hugins-Groover Real Estate in Wharton, Texas 
      
1990 – Staff Appraiser for Val Hotz Realty in Victoria, Texas 

1967-1971 & 
1973- 1990- Right of Way Staff Appraiser and first line manager for Texas Department  
of Transportation (TxDOT) in Yoakum, Texas 

1971-1972- Texas Pipe Line Co., division of Texaco, Inc., Right of Way Agent purchasing 
pipe line easements and settling damage claims. 
      (1) 



EDUCATION/CERTIFICATIONS

Texas A & I University, Kingsville, Texas (Now Texas A & M University, Kingsville) 
Bachelor of Science Degree in Secondary Education, 1967 

Certified General Real Estate Appraiser, State of Texas, to October, 31, 2020 Certificate 
No. TX- 1327190-G 

Certified General Real Estate Appraiser, State of Missouri to June 30, 2020, Certificate 
No. 2001005009

Real Estate Salesman License, State of Texas to September 30, 2020, License No. 
0410917-3 

Approved Fee Appraiser on states of   Texas (TxDOT) and Missouri (MoDOT) lists of 
approved fee appraisers. 
    
SKILLS:

Thorough knowledge of the UNIFORM STANDARDS OF PROFESSIONAL APPRAISAL
PRACTICE (USPAP) and the appraisal of partial takings and remaining properties before 
and after the taking. 

Considerable management expertise having been in a management role for 
approximately 25 years with TxDOT. 

Possess extensive writing skills as I served as a technical writer for Consultant 
Parsons/Brinckerhoff helping to rewrite TxDOT’s right of way and utility manuals from 
2,000 to 2,001. 

Thorough knowledge of Utility Accommodation Policy (UAP) and Title 49, C.F.R., Parts 
192 and 195 

Completed a multitude of reimbursable utility adjustments and relocations during 31 year 
tenure with TxDOT.   
      (2)       









Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
Request for Statement of Qualifications for 

Review Appraisal Services – 2019-02 

 

Page 1 of 6 
 

 
(III.)       Proposal Requirements 
 
Each SOQ must address, but is not be limited to, the following issues: 
 
1. Firm name, including the addresses of all firm offices identifying in which office the work will be 

performed. 
 

Southmost Realty, Appraisals and Court Expert Witness 
602 E. Grimes Street 
Harlingen, TX 78550 

 
2. Name, position, phone and fax numbers of contact person. 

 
Adelaido (Lalo) Gonzales - Owner 
Office phone – (956) 412-1357     Mobile: (956) 602-6432 
Email: All@SouthmostAppraisals.com     Fax: (956) 412-1955 

 
3. Names of principals in the firm; years firm has been in business. 

 
Adelaido Gonzales – has been in the Real Estate Industry for over forty (40) years 
Reynaldo Gonzalez (no relation to the above) – been with company for approximately 26 years and manages 
the company. 

 
4. Number of staff by discipline in the office that will be working on project, copies of their resumes and 

appointed project manager for proposed projects. 
  
David Villarreal – State Certified Appraiser – resume attached 
Antonio Simon Palacios – State Certified Appraiser - resume attached 

 
5. List at least three related TxDOT projects with dates, number of parcels appraised, final 

appraisal cost and names, addresses and phone numbers of representatives of these TxDOT 
projects who can be contacted as references.   
 
Response: I have done review assignments in federal projects in Starr County (City of Roma – RFQ 
Project - Appraisal Services, GLO Contract # 12-603-000-6956).  
 
Response: I have been engaged in appraisal related assignments on the following projects where TxDOT 
was the party on the opposite side. In other words, I was preparing appraisals for attorney representing 
the owners of the below mentioned properties:  
 
ROW CSJ: 209401-044 
County: Hidalgo 
From: 0.23 Mile North to Auburn Avenue (5 Mile Road) to FM 1924 (Buddy Owens Boulevard), 

McAllen, Texas 
 
ROW CSJ: 0038-04-063 



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
Request for Statement of Qualifications for 

Review Appraisal Services – 2019-02 

 

Page 2 of 6 
 

County: Zapata 
From:  U.S. Highway 83 (W/S), at the Intersection of Iowa Street (NWC), Zapata, Texas 
 
ROW CJS: 0039-08-103 
County: Cameron 
From:  0.35 Mi. North of Old Alice / Stillman Road, to 0.4 Mi. South of Merryman Road 

 
6. Current workload of the staff and engineering office that would be responsible for the project(s).  

 
Response: our current workload is manageable and are able to take on this type of assignment. 

 
7. Names, disciplines and resume of sub-consultants (if any) proposed for the project. 
 

Response: David Villarreal – State Certified Appraiser – resume attached 
Antonio Simon Palacios – State Certified Appraiser - resume attached 

 
Note: Above are two appraisers that are part of the team that has participated in other projects and could participate 

in this project should I be engaged.  
 
8. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) and Affirmative Action status of firm and sub-consultants. 

 
Response: I am a minority owned business but have not completed my paperwork to obtain or update this 
designation again. I did have a HUB designation many years ago but have not, to reiterate, updated and 
renewed that status. However, my ethnicity and minority status has not changed.  

 
9. Listing of all pending litigation against or involving the firm or its agents or employees with respect to 

any work performed. 
 
Response: I am not aware of any pending litigation against me or any of my employees. 

 
10. Amount of professional liability insurance coverage carried by your firm. 

 
Name and phone number of person to contact at the bank where the firm does Business. 
 
a) Response: The details on my Errors and Omissions Policy is as follows: 

General Star National Insurance Company 
P.O. Box 10360 
Stamford, CT 06904 
Policy No. NJA360603 
Expiration Date: 09/28/2019 
Each Claim: $1,000,000 
Aggregate:  $2,000,000 
 

b) Response: The details on my Business Insurance is as follows:  
Tito Resendez, Agent 
State Farm Insurance 
922 E. Harrison Avenue 



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
Request for Statement of Qualifications for 

Review Appraisal Services – 2019-02 

 

Page 3 of 6 
 

Harlingen, TX 78550 
(956) 423-8486 
Commercial General Liability 
Policy No.: 90-C5-F103-8 
Expiration Nate: 01/05/2020 
Each Occurrence: $1,000,000 
Damages to Rented Premises: $300,000 
Personal & Adv. Injury:  $1,000,000 
General Aggregate:   $2,000,000 
Products-Comp/Op Agg.:  $2,000,000 
 

11.        Any other items, which the consultant deems necessary. 
 

a) Response: The details on my Automobile Liability Insurance is as follows:  
Tito Resendez, Agent 
State Farm Insurance 
922 E. Harrison Avenue 
Harlingen, TX 78550 
(956) 423-8486 
Automobile Liability 
Policy No.: 334 6361-A06-53A 
Expiration Nate: 07/06/2019 
Bodily Injury (per person): $1,000,000 
Bodily Injury (per accident): $1,000,000 
Property Damage (per accident): $1,000,000 
 

 
(V.)         Evaluation Criteria 

 
The following criteria and rating points (100 points maximum) will generally be used to evaluate the SOQ: 
 

1. Recent experience with TxDOT projects comparable to the review appraisal work proposed. (0-10 Points) 
 
Response: I have been involved in several appraisals that involve TxDOT.  

 
2. Capability to perform all or most aspects of the review appraisal. (0-10 Points) 

 
Response: I have done review appraisals on different types of properties including review appraisals on 
projects involving the governmental taking of properties.  

 
3. Reputation for personnel and professional integrity and competence. (0-10 Points) 

 
Response: I have been in the real estate industry both as a licensed real estate broker and/or State Certified 
General Appraiser for the past forty (40) years and have spotless license records.  

 
4. Evidence that the consultant has established and implemented an Affirmative Action Program and/or is 

certified as a DBE (DBE goal is for this project is 12%). (0-5 Points) 
 



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
Request for Statement of Qualifications for 

Review Appraisal Services – 2019-02 

 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Response: I used to have a HUB designation many years ago but did not renew this designation. I am in 
the process of getting that designation back but that does not change the fact that I am a minority owned 
business. For the record, I and all my staff and associates are Hispanic.  

 
5. Key personnel’s professional background, caliber and availability for the proposed work. (0-10 Points) 

 
Response: David Villarreal – State Certified Appraiser – resume attached 
Antonio Simon Palacios – State Certified Appraiser - resume attached 

 
Note: above are two appraisers that are part of the team that has participated in other projects and could participate 
in this project should I be engaged.  
 

6. Current workload. (0-5 Points) 
 
Response: I have a manageable workload now. In general, I make every effort to maintain a steady 
workload but am careful not to overload myself and my staff. 
 

7. Recent experience in special areas associated with the project such as State or Federal review 
appraisals (if applicable) (0-5 Points) 
 
Response: I have done review assignments in federal projects in Starr County (City of Roma – RFQ 
Project - Appraisal Services, GLO Contract # 12-603-000-6956).  
 
Response: I have been engaged in appraisal related assignments on the following projects where TxDOT 
was the party on the opposite side. In other words, I was preparing appraisals for attorney representing the 
owners of the below mentioned properties:  
 
ROW CSJ: 209401-044 
County:  Hidalgo 
From:  0.23 Mile North to Auburn Avenue (5 Mile Road) to FM 1924 (Buddy Owens Boulevard), 
McAllen, Texas 
 
ROW CSJ: 0038-04-063 
County:  Zapata 
From:  U.S. Highway 83 (W/S), at the Intersection of Iowa Street (NWC), Zapata, Texas 
 
ROW CJS: 0039-08-103 
County:  Cameron 
From:  0.35 Mi. North of Old Alice / Stillman Road, to 0.4 Mi. South of Merryman Road 

 
8. Demonstrate ability to meet schedules or deadlines. (0-10 Points) 

 
Response: Appraiser has demonstrated the ability to meet schedules and deadlines. These assignments 
involve numerous clients. Appraiser is willing to provide a list of these clients if it becomes necessary. 
  
Response: I have met the deadlines on governmental and nongovernmental assignments.  

 



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
Request for Statement of Qualifications for 

Review Appraisal Services – 2019-02 

 

Page 5 of 6 
 

9. Capability to complete work without having major cost escalations or overruns. (0-5 Points) 
 
Response: I have completed all my assignments and have never increased my fees once I have been 
retained.  
 

10. Qualifications and experience of consultants regularly engaged by consultants under consideration. (0-5 
Points) 
 
Response: appraiser is attaching his vitae and those of his associates/consultants shown below:  
  

11. Quality of work previously undertaken. (0-5 Points) 
 
Response: as stated before, appraiser has a spotless record both on with the Texas Appraisal and Licensing 
Board and the Texas Real Estate Commission that provide both appraiser’s certification and license 
respectively. Appraiser had done numerous assignments including for potential purchasing of properties 
by governmental officials.  
 

12. Familiarity with the proximity of the geographical location of the project. (0-5 Points) 
 
Response: appraiser is familiar with the proximity of the geographical location of the project given the 
many years appraiser has done valuation work in the Hidalgo County market.  

 
13. Knowledge of federal, state and local regulations, policies and procedures. (0-5 Points) 

 
Response: appraiser has the sufficient knowledge of federal, state and local regulations, policies and 
procedures given the assignments done for municipalities and the numerous assignments where state 
government and/or municipal entities were involved. Appraiser also has done numerous eminent domain 
appraisals that involve the aforementioned entities.  
 

14. Capability of a branch office which will do the work to perform independently of the home office, or 
conversely, its capability to obtain necessary support from the home office. (0-5 Points) 
 
Response: appraiser does not rely on a branch office. The main office has operated in Hidalgo County 
successfully for over forty (40) years. 

 
15.  Degree of interest shown in undertaking the work. (0-5 Points) 

 
Response: The fact I am responding by answering these questions and the fact that I am applying I would 
hope indicates prima facia that I have a sincere interest in this project assignment.  

 
Appraiser also has done numerous eminent domain appraisals that involve the aforementioned entities.  
 
Prima facia legal definition of Prima facia - Legal Dictionary 
www.legal-dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/Prima+facia 
 
 
 



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
Request for Statement of Qualifications for 

Review Appraisal Services – 2019-02 

 

Page 6 of 6 
 

Prima Facie [Latin, On the first appearance.] A fact presumed to be true unless it is disproved. 
In common parlance the term prima facie is used to describe the apparent nature of something 
upon initial observation. 



Page 1 of 26 
 

CAPABILITY PROFILE 
Adelaido Gonzales, MBA 
Southmost Realty, Appraisals, & Court Expert Witness 
Texas State Certified General Appraiser #TX-1325670-G 
Texas State Real Estate Broker #0187190 
NAICS No. 531320 and 531390 
 

 
 
Southmost Realty, Appraisals, & Consultants: For any real estate related 
matters such as certified appraisals, purchase decisions, selling, litigation 
issues, divorce value disputes. etc.  We deal with residential, commercial, 
and/or general real estate consulting services. (956) 412-1357 or (210) 322-
0297 Adelaido Lalo Gonzales, MBA 
 

Education 
 
INSTITUTION  TYPE OF DEGREE 
 
San Benito High School               High school diploma 
 
Texas A & M University College Station  Two-year study-business 
 
University of Texas Austin Bachelor’s in Business 

Administration (BBA; Finance) 



Page 2 of 26 
 

 
Texas Southmost College Associates degree in Real 

Estate 
      
Texas Southmost College 90% - Associate Degree in 

Construction 
 
University of Texas Austin Master’s in Business 

Administration (Class of 1990- 
MBA Graduate) 

 

Associations (Past and Present) 
 
Alpha Kappa PSI Fraternity 
Society for the Advancement of Management 
International Prison Fellowship  
 

Professional Organizations 
 
MAI Candidate at the Appraisal Institute – (not currently a candidate) 
Texas Real Estate Association of Realtors 
National Real Estate Association 
National Board of Realtors 
Multiple Listing Service (MLS) – Several Counties 
National Association of Master Appraisers, Member 
 

License / Certifications (Current) 
 
*State Certified General Real Estate Appraiser #TX - 1325670 - G 
Texas Licensed Real Estate Broker #187190 
 
*Note: Certified General Appraisers can perform both residential and 
commercial properties with no value restrictions. 
 

Licenses (Previous) 
 
Notary Public -- State of Texas 
Texas Insurance Group License 
 



Page 3 of 26 
 

Foreigh Language Fluency 
 
Read, write, and understand Spanish and Tex-Mex lingo 
 

Municipalities in which Real Estate Assignments have 
been performed for: 

 
City of Harlingen / condemnation proceedings  
City of Los Fresnos 
City of Rio Hondo 
City of San Benito / condemnation proceedings  
City of Combes / condemnation proceedings 
City of McAllen  
City of Mercedes 
City of Roma / condemnation proceedings 
City of Cotulla / condemnation proceedings 
 

School Districts in which Real Estate Assignments have 
been performed for: 

 
Harlingen C.I.S.D 
Hidalgo C.I.S.D 
San Benito C.I.S.D 
Progresso C.I.S.D 
 

Government and Quasi-Government 
 Registrations /Approvals 

 
Adjutant General's Department - Texas Army National Guard 
Fannie Mae Mortgage Screen Entry Approved 
Federal Housing Administration - Fee Appraiser Panel / CHUMS #1337 
Freddie Mac Mortgage Screen Entry Approved 
U. S. Federal Registry 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
U.S. Department of Justice 
U.S. Marshals 
U.S. Social Security Administration 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (EPA) 
Texas Veterans / General Land Board - Fee Panel Appraiser 



Page 4 of 26 
 

 

Attorneys/Courts in which Real Estate Assignments have 
been performed for: 

 
Edward (Ed) Stapleton William (Bill) Gault 
Stapleton & Stapleton Gault, Mye & Quintana 
2401 Wild Flower Dr.  1325 PaLm Blvd. 
Brownsville, TX 78521 Brownsville, TX 78520 
Phone: 956-504-0882 Phone: (956) 544-7110 
 
Betsy J. Johnson David Mathews, Attorney at Law 
Davison, Troilo, Ream & Garza  Mathews & Willis, P.C. 
919 Congress Ave., Suite 810 1650 Paredes Line Road, Suite 102 
Austin, TX 78701 Brownsville, TX 78521  
Phone: 512-469-6006 Phone: 956-982-4404 
 
Randell W. Friebele Amber M. Rodriguez 
Law Office of Randell W. Friebele Davis Law firm 
1212 E Harrison Ave 320 W Tyler Ave 
Harlingen, TX 78550 Harlingen, TX 78550 
Phone: (956) 428-0202 Phone: (956) 425-0934 
 
Tom Fleming Nemecio Lopez  
Fleming & Mathews, PC Office of Nemecio E. Lopez, Jr. 
1650 Paredes Line Road, Suite 102 1314 East Harrison Avenue 
Brownsville, TX 78521 Harlingen, TX 78550-7130 
Phone: (956) 982-4404 Phone: (956) 425-9554 
 
William L. Pope Michael Ray (Mike) Ezell 
Adams & Graham, L.L.P.  Law office of Michael R. Ezell 
134 East Van Buren, Suite 301  312 East Van Buren Street 
Harlingen, TX 78550  Harlingen, TX 78550 
Phone: (956) 428-7495 Phone: 956-425-2000 
 
W. Michael Fisher Ben Guerra 
Roerig Oliveira & Fisher L.L.P.  Ben Guerra Law Office, PLLC 
855 W Price Rd # 9 902 E. Tyler Ave. 
Brownsville, TX 78520-8718  Harlingen, TX 78550 
Phone: (956) 542-5666 Phone: (956) 428-0300 
 
Randall P. Crane 
Law office of Randall P. Crane 
201 S Sam Houston Blvd. 
San Benito, TX 78586-3866 
Phone: (956) 399-2496 
 
Jose Cano 



Page 5 of 26 
 

Atlas & Hall, L.L.P. 
818 Pecan Boulevard 
McAllen, Texas 78501 
Phone: (956) 682-5501 
 
TJ Wingate 
Wingate Law Office 
7000 N. 10th Street, Suite C-5 
McAllen, TX 78504 
(956) 682-0100 
 
Sandra (Guajardo) Falcon 
Wingate Law Office 
7000 N. 10th Street, Suite C-5 
McAllen, TX 78504 
(956) 682-0100 
 
Raul A. Guajardo 
Office Raul A. Guajardo, P.L.L.C. 
706 East University Dr. 
Edinburg. TX 78539 
Phone: (956) 318-3200 
 
Hugo Xavier De Los Santos, CPA 
Office of Hugo Xavier De Los Santos 
900 Vance Jackson Rd. 
San Antonio, TX 78201 
Phone: (210) 236-4227 
 
Albert Garcia 
Law Office of Albert Garcia 
422 East Harrison Ave. 
Harlingen, TX 78550 
Phone: (956) 425-4171 
 
Arturo Herrera Saenz 
Office of Arturo Herrera Saenz 
1314 E Harrison Ave. 
Harlingen, TX 78550 
Phone: (956) 423-0255 
 
Brian G. Janice, P.C. 
Law Office of Brian G. Janice, P.C. 
777 E. Harrison Street, 2nd Floor 
Brownsville, TX 78520 
Phone: (956) 541-2168  
 
Richard A. Cantu, P.C. 
Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. 



Page 6 of 26 
 

5307 North McColl Road 
McAllen, Texas 78502 
Phone: (956) 630-6330 
 
Christopher Phillipe 
Law Office of Phillipe & Associates 
248 Billy Mitchell Boulevard 
Brownsville, Texas 78521 
Phone: (956) 544-6096 
 
Omar Maldonado 
Law Office of E. Omar Maldonado 
4308 North McColl Road 
McAllen, Texas 78504 
Phone: (956) 668-7114 
 
Maria Estella Perez 
Law Office of Maria Estella Perez 
2826 Pine Valley Drive 
Harlingen, Texas 78550 
Phone: (956) 423-8577 
 
Ronald W. (Ron) Armstrong 
The Armstrong Firm 
2600 Old Alice Road 
Brownsville, Texas 78521 
Phone: (956) 546-5556 
 
Ronald Armstrong II 
The Armstrong Firm 
2600 Old Alice Road 
Brownsville, Texas 78521 
Phone: (956) 546-5556 
 
John Ventura 
Law Office of John Ventura 
62 E Price Road 
Brownsville, TX 78521 
Phone: (956) 542-1478 
 
Gabriela Garcia 
Law Office of Gabriela Garcia 
1135 East 12th Street 
Brownsville, TX 78520 
Phone: (956) 542-1600 
 
Daniel Robles 
Robles Law Firm 
418 W Tyler Avenue 



Page 7 of 26 
 

Harlingen, Texas 78550 
Phone: (956) 425-8683 
 
David W. Showalter 
Showalter Law Firm 
1117 FM 359, Suite 200 
Richmond, Texas 77406 
Phone: (281) 341-5577 
 
Richard R. Rodriguez 
Attorney at Law 
1117 E Harrison Avenue 
Harlingen, Texas 78550 
Phone: (956) 425-4992 
 
John L. Carrington 
John L. Carrington Law Office 
1113 E Harrison Avenue 
Harlingen, Texas 78550 
Phone: (956) 425-5142 
 
Arthur (Gene) E. McCullough 
McCullough & McCullough 
323 E Jackson Street 
Harlingen, TX 78550 
Phone: (956) 320-1320 
 
Rogelio (Roy) Valdez 
Chief Justice – Texas 13th Court of Appeals 
100 East Cano Street 
Edinburg, Texas 78539 
Phone: (956) 318-2405 
 
Richard Valdez 
Valdez Law Office 
316 W Tyler 
Harlingen, Texas 78550 
Phone: (956) 425-5775 
 
Rafael Garcia Jr. 
Thornton, Biechlin, Segrato, Reynolds & Guerra, L.C. 
418 East Dove 
McAllen, TX 78504 
Phone: (956) 451-1616 
 
Honorable Migdalia Lopez 
197 District Court – Cameron/Willacy County 
974 E Harrison St. 
Brownsville, TX 78520  



Page 8 of 26 
 

Phone: (956) 574-8150 
 
Guillermo (Willy) Vega Jr. 
Law Office of Guillermo Vega Jr. 
302 Kings Highway, Suite 105 
Brownsville, TX 78521 
Phone: (956) 546-5573 
 
Curtis Bonner 
Bonner & Bonner Law Office 
103 S 3rd St. 
Harlingen, TX 78550 
Phone: (956) 423-9152  
 
Gabriela Garcia 
Gabriela Garcia Attorney at Law 
1136 E 12th St. 
Brownsville, TX 78520 
Phone: (956) 542-1600 
 

Accountants / CPA’s for which Real Estate Assignments 
have been performed for: 

 
Arturo Palacios 
A Palacios Management Consultants 
6901 N Cynthia St 
McAllen, TX 78504 
Phone: (956) 664-0073 
 
Fred Garza 
STMS Income Tax 
402 East Harrison Avenue Suite B 
Harlingen, TX 78550 

 

Phone: (956) 428-6945 
 

RECENT SEMINARS / TRAINING ATTENDED 
 
DECEMBER 2, 1992 
MCE Keeping Current with Texas Real Estate, 15 hours 
 
MAY 22 – 29, 1994 
Week long Executive Seminars at Barton Creek Executive Conference Center by 
University of Texas at Austin - MBA Executive Program - Multitude of speakers on 
subjects such as: International Trade and Impact of Land Valuations; Finance; 
Databases; Negotiation Skills; N.A.F.T.A. (North American Free Trade Agreement) 
 



Page 9 of 26 
 

AUGUST 3, 1994 
U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Workshop in San Antonio, 
Texas 
 
SEPTEMBER 21, 1994 
Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice 'Update' in San Antonio, Texas 
by Mr. Hoachim, Executive Director of National Association of Master Appraisers 
 
1994 
VA Seminar by William d. Newton, Chief of Construction and Valuation of VA Loan 
Underwriting and Appraisers 
East Texas Baptist University; Appraisal Standards and Ethics 
MCE Keeping Current with Texas Real Estate 1993, 15 hours 
 
1995 
American College of Real Estate; 30 hours training update on appraising course 
#0221 in San Antonio, Texas and approved by Texas Real Estate Commission. 
 
1996 
FHA Seminar in Harlingen, Texas; FHA Appraisals & Single-Family Valuations; FHA, San 
Antonio Office; Speakers: David Skurka & Celia Kiger 
Appraisal - Residential, 30 hours 
 
1997 
U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development - FHA Seminar (multitude of 
subjects) - Finance, Appraising, etc. 
Investment 1, 30 hours 
  
1999 
Appraisal - Commercial  30 hours 
 
2001 
National Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal  15 hours 
Lincoln Graduate Center, National Association of Master Appraisers National USPAP 
Course 
Appraisal Institute - Residential Property Construction and Inspection 
Appraisal Institute - Internet Search Strategies for R.E. Appraiser 
 
2003 
Computaught National USPAP 14 hours 
Environmental Issues in Your Real Estate Practice 6 hours 
Red Flags Inspection Guide 6 hours 
Property Management and Managing Risk 6 hours 
 
2004 
USPAP Course with Exam  15 hours 
 
2005 
Farm & Land Appraisal  15 hours 



Page 10 of 26 
 

 
2008 
Keeping Current with Texas Real Estate 
 
Legal Update and Ethics Course 
 
2009 
USPAP Course Update  7 hours 
FHA & VA Appraisal Basics 7 hours 
Mortgage Fraud: A Dangerous Business 7 hours 
Income Approach: An Overview 7 hours 
 
2011 
Texas Ethics MCE 2010  3 hours 
Texas MCE Legal 2010  3 hours 
Texas Statutory Contacts  9 hours 
Private Appraisal Assignments 7 hours 
The Cost Approach  7 hours 
The Dirty Dozen   3 hours 
REO and Foreclosures  5 hours 
2010-2011 National USPAP update equivalent 7 hours 
 
2013 
2012-2013 National USPAP Update Course 7 hours 
Appraising FHA Today  7 hours 
Risky Business: Ways to Minimize Your Liability (with Audio and Video) 5 hours 
Residential Appraisal Review 7 hours 
Essential Elements of Disclosures and Disclaimers 5 hours 
 
2014 
MCE Legal Update  3 hours 
MCE Ethics    3 hours 
MCE Broker Responsibility  6 hours 
National Marketing, Negotiations and Closing the Sale 3 hours 
 
2015 
2014-2015 National USPAP Update Course 7 hours 
Essential Elements of Disclosures and Disclaimers 5 hours 
Land and Site Valuation  7 hours 
The NEW FHA Handbook 4000.1 7 hours 
Managing Appraiser Liability 6 hours 
 
2016 
The Ethics of Technology for the Age of Engage 4 hours 
Broker Responsibility  6 hours 
TREC Legal Update 1  4 hours 
TREC Legal Update 2  6 hours 
 
2017 



Page 11 of 26 
 

Introduction to Expert Witness Testimony for Appraisers 4 hours 
A Review of Disciplinary Cases 3 hours 
2016-2017 – 7 Hour National USPAP Update Course 7 hours 
Supporting You Adjustments: Methods for Residential 3 hours 
Residential Property Inspection for Appraisers 7 hours 
Fannie Mae Appraisal guidelines: Debunking the Myths 4 hours 
 
2018 
 
Deceptive Advertising! Not Me, I Don’t Think? 4 hours 
Broker Responsibility Course 6 hours 
Legal Update I   4 hours 
Legal Update I1   4 hours 
 
 
 

EXPERIENCE REFERENCES 
 
Nemecio Lopez 
Attorney at Law  
1314 East Harrison Ave. 
Harlingen, TX  78550  
(956) 425-9554 
 
Raul A. Guajardo  
Attorney at Law 
706 E University Dr. 
Edinburg, TX  78539 
(956) 686-1977 Office 
 
John M. Garcia 
Lead Real Estate Agent 
AEP Texas 
539 North Carancahua 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
(361) 881-5849 Office 
  

PERSONAL & PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES 
 
RioPlex Appraisals 
Ian Martinez, Appraiser  
Appraisal Firm 
1314 Ridgewood Circle 
Pharr, TX 78577 
(956) 463-2097 
   



Page 12 of 26 
 

197 District Court – District Court Judge 
Honorable Migdalia Lopez 
574 East Harrison 
Brownsville, TX 78520 
(956) 574-8150  
 
Juan Angel Guerra, Formal District Attorney (Previous)  
Willacy County District Attorney          
Marte Guillen 
Assistant District Attorney 
546 W. Hidalgo 
Raymondville, TX  78580 
(956) 778-9768 
 
 

AREA OF APPRAISAL ACTIVITY 
 
ALL CITIES WITHIN     DATA RESOURCES: 
THE FOLLOWING 
 COUNTIES: 
 
Cameron County builders, realtors, contractors, mortgage investors, 

appraisers, MLS 
 
Hidalgo County builders, realtors, contractors, mortgage investors, 

appraisers, MLS 
 
Willacy County builders, realtors, contractors, mortgage investors, 

appraisers, 
 
Starr County builders, realtors, contractors, mortgage investors, 

appraisers, 
 
Bexar County builders, realtors, contractors, mortgage investors, 

appraisers, MLS 
 
Webb County builders, realtors, contractors, mortgage investors, 

appraisers, MLS 
 
Zapata County builders, realtors, contractors, mortgage investors, 

appraisers, 
 

 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING THE EXPERIENCE 
OF APPLICANT 

 



Page 13 of 26 
 

This appraiser has been familiar with the area moreover; this appraiser has been 
involved full time in the real estate business for many years.  This familiarity and real 
estate experience are factored into this report.  This familiarity and real estate 
experience is a competitive advantage.  additional sources to our extensive 
database consist of “review appraisals” that we do, as well as several non-MLS real 
estate agents that our office has been involved in, all options (radius, time-frame, 
sources, etc) will be considered in the search for comparable sales.  Additionally, 
appraiser has an alliance of cooperating appraisers that assist in providing 
additional information on non-published sales in addition to sharing professional 
knowledge and research.  This enhances the work product of appraiser when 
additional data and collaboration is appropriate. 
 
 
 

 
 
 



Page 14 of 26 
 

 

Member of the following Appraisal Management 
Company (AMC) Panel(s) 

 
DataQuick Lending Solutions Inc. 
TX License No. 2000006 
 
AMC Links LLC. 
TX License No. 2000037 
 
Solidifi US Inc. 
TX License No. 2000060 
 
Xome Valuation Services, LLC 
TX License No. 2000086 
 
InHouse Inc. 
TX License No. 2000141 
 
Nations Valuation Services Inc. 
TX License No. 2000063 
 
ACT Appraisal Inc. 
TX License No. 2000031 
 
Amrock Inc. 
TX License No. 2000034 
 
Xome Settlement Services, LLC 
TX License No. 2000134 
 
Old Republic Diversified Services 
TX License No. 2000033 
 
Nationwide Appraisal Network LLC. 
TX License No. 2000065 
 
First Valuation Services LLC. 
TX License No. 2000185 
  
Murcor Inc. 
TX License No. 2000021 
 
Tennessee Appraisal Management Co. LLC. 
TX License No. 2000122 
 
Epic Real Estate Solutions Inc. 



Page 15 of 26 
 

TX License No. 2000061 
  
Appraisals 2 U LLC. 
TX License No. 2000081 
                                                                                                                                               
Real Estate Valuation Partners LLC. 
TX License No. 2000028 
 
Axios Valuation Solutions LLC. 
TX License No. 2000119 
 
Tulips Appraisal Management Inc. 
TX License No. 2000118 
 
Epic Appraisal Solutions Inc. 
TX License No. 2000205 
 
Class Appraisals 
TX License No. 2000039 
 
MyAmc, LLC 
TX License No. 2000076 
 
Priority Services, Inc. 
TX License No. 2000231 
 
Frisco Lender Services, LLC. 
TX License No. 200051 
 
SWBC Lending Solutions, LLC 
TX License No. 200210 
 
Apex Appraisal Service, LLC 
TX License No. 200232 
 
Nationwide Property & Appraisal Services, LLC 
TX License No. 200004 
 
Managed Appraisal service, Inc. 
TX License No. 200245 
 
Valuation Connect, LLC 
TX License No. 200058 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Page 16 of 26 
 

 

 
Approved by a Multitude of Financial Investors such as 

(but not limited to): 
 

Coley Mortgage 21st Century Mortgage                                
Aames Funding Corporation Aames Home Loan 
ABC Management AbnamPRO     
Absolute Mortgage Accurate Mortgage 
Advanced Collateral Solutions Advance Funding   
Advantage Investors Mortgage Aetheles LLC, DBA 
AmeriNetAim/Invision Mortgage Airforce Federal Credit Union 
Alamo Bank of Texas All State Appraisal Review 
Alliance Appraisal Management Allegro Mortgage Services 
Allied Home Mortgage Capital Americas Informat Inc. 
Americas Moneyline Inc. America’s Wholesale Lender 
American General Finance American General Financial 
American Home Loans American Home Mortgage 
American Mortgage AmeriMortgage Group 
Ameriquest Mortgage Company Andy Cortez Realty Enterprises 
Apex Lending-Harlingen, TX Apex Lending-Dallas, TX  
Appraisal Bank Appraisal Enhancement Services 
AppraisalPort Appraisal Management Company 
Appraisers Across America Argent Mortgage 
CompanyArmadillo Homes Asset Management  
Associates National Mortgage Assurance Mortgage of Texas 
Atlantic Assurance Aurora Loan Services 
Axiom Financial Services  Banchs Financial Group 
Bank of America Benchmark Lending 
Benchmark Mortgage Best Rate Mortgage 
BPO Direct Broad Street Mortgage 
C. S. Mortgage Cabrera’s International 
Cameron County District Attorney Capital Funding Group 
Capital Funding Mortgage Capital Loan Associates  
Capital Plus Mortgage Company Carolina Mortgage Group Inc. 
CDC North America Celco Mortgage 
Centerbank Mortgage Centex Home Equity 
Central Processing Center Century Financial Services, LLC  
CFG/Diversified Charter Funding 
Chase Manhattan Mortgage CITI 
CitiFinancial CitiMortgage 
Citinet Mortgage City Mortgage 
City National Bank CityMortgage 
Citywide Financial Clarity Mortgage Services 
Coastal Banc Coastal National Mortgage  
Coldwell Banker Bank Coley Mortgage  
Commerce Title Company Community America Credit Union 
Community Mortgage CompuFund Mortgage Company  
Community Lending Concorde Acceptance 
Conseco Finance Corp. Cornerstone Mortgage 
Correspondent Leading Countrywide Funding 



Page 17 of 26 
 

Country Wide Home Loans Coventry Mortgage 
Cowen Funding Services Creative Mortgage Co.  
Crest Mortgage Company CRG Valuations 
Credit Risk Solutions Dallas Home Loan 
Department of Justice Dana Capital 
Del Sol Home Construction 
DFW Group Diamond Mortgage 
Dimension Mortgage Direct Equity Mortgage 
Direct Lending Ditech.com  
Downey Savings and Loan DRI Title & Escrow 
E-Loan Appraisal Team East to West Mortgage  
Enterprise Mortgage Entrust Mortgage    
EquiCredit ESI Mortgage 
Eventus Inspections Express Financial Services 
Express Mortgage Extraco Mortgage 
Fairway Mortgage Faith Mortgage  
Famaz, Co Financial Services Fidelity 
Fannie Mae Fidelity One  
Fieldstone Mortgage 
Finance America Financial Asset Services, Inc.  
Finfancial Demensions First Bank of Los Fresnos 
First Choice Lenders First Colony Financial   
First Consolidated Mortgage First Equity Corp 
First Franklin Financial First Greensboro Home Equity 
First Horizon Home Loans First Houston Appraisal 
First Magnus Financial First National Bank 
First National Bank of Scottsdale Firstplus  
Freedom First Plus Funding 
First Source Financial First United Mortgage Brokers 
First Valley Mortgage Five Brothers Mortgage 
Fleetwood Mortgage Fox Funding, Inc. 
Frant Square Financial Frontera Mortgage, Inc.  
Full Spectrum G. E. Mortgage 
General Mortgage GMAC Mortgage Corporation 
Gold Financial Services Great Financial Bank   
Greenlight Financial Services Greenpoint Mortgage 
Guaranty Residential Lending GWG Mortgage  
Harlingen National Bank  Harlingen National Bank Mortgage  
Hernandez Construction Home Capital, Inc.  
Home Focus Valuation Services Homebound Mortgage 
Home Help Center, L.L.C. / Real Homesite Mortgage  
Homecomings Financial Homefocus L.L.C. 
Homes of America Homeside Lending-Dallas, TX  
Hometown Mortgage Hope Mortgage 
Diamond Mortgage Houston City Mortgage 
IFS Mortgage Independent Financial  
Independent Mortgage Indy Mac Bank 
Inter National Bank International Bank of Commerce  
Interplex Mortgage Co. Invasion Mortgage 
Iway Loan J & J Investments JBL Enterprises 
Kellner Mortgage Key Mortgage 
L.C. Mortgage Land America Default Services  
Landsafe Appraisal Services Laredo National Bank 
LC Mortgage Lehman Brothers  



Page 18 of 26 
 

Liberty Financial Services Liberty Mortgage Co.   
Link Mortgage  Loanstream Corporate  
Loan Star Lenders Lone Star National Bank  
LSI/Lender Services Inc. M.C.O. Mortgage  
Mainland Home Loans Mainsource Mortgage  
Marder and Associates Matchmaker Mortgage  
MBI Mortgage MBNA America  
McAfee Mortgage McAllen Mortgage  
McKeever Ent. Inc. DBSA American MCO Construction  
MCO Mortgage Med Mortgage 
MDA Lending Solutions Megamerica DBA America Premier 
Meir Mortgage Memorial Park Mortgage 
Merrill Lynch Mid Americe Mortgage 
Monument Financial Services Mortgage Select Co. 
Mortgage Services Mortgage Shoppers Corporation 
Mortgages Direct My Mortgage Option 
Navy Federal Credit Union National City Mortgage  
National Credit Home Equity Services National Mortgage Lenders 
Nations Banc Mortgage Corp. Nations Valuation Services  
Nationwide Appraisals and Title Nationwide Family Mortgage 
Navy Federal Credit Union New Century Mortgage  
Nexstar Financial Services Non-Profit Resource Housing Group  
North America Mortgage Norwest Mortgage 
Novastar Home Mortgage NTFN, Inc.  
Olympic Funding/Process  Omega Mortgage  
Option One Mortgage Orion Mortgage  
Pacific Guarantee Mortgage Pan Am Construction   
PCV Murcor Precision Mortgage Group 
Premier Nationwide Lending Prime Lending 
Primera Mortgage Principal Residential Mortgage  
Profolio Home Mortgage Quality Assurance Review Co.  
Prudential Home Mortgage   QARC 
Quotemearate.com Quantix 
R.T. Minor Mortgage Remax International Relocation  
Realink Reliable Mortgage 
REM Residential Mortgage Corp.  
Residential Real Estate Review Rio Grande Mortgage, Inc.  
Riverway Mortgage Company RTM Funding 
San Benito Bank & Trust Co. Sante Fe Financial Services, LLC 
SARMA Seal Construction   
Sebring Capital Corporation Secure Mortgage   
Select Funding, Inc. Settle Appraisal Services, Inc.   
Sib Mortgage Corp. Signature Lending Corp.  
Southern Lending Corporation Southwestern Mortgage Company  
Spinner Mortgage State Farm 
Success Investments Summit Mortgage 
Sunset Mortgage Co. L.P. Tena Companies 
Texas Bank & Trust Texas Community Mortgage 
Texas First Choice Mortgage Texas State Bank 
Texas State Home Loans, Inc. Texas Tropical Center MHMR 
Texas Veterans Land Board The Accu Prime Group 
The Money Outlet The Mortgage Line 
The Mortgage Market The Mortgage Outlet 
The Mortgage Warehouse Texas Military Forces, Austin 



Page 19 of 26 
 

Texas Department of Transportation TIB Mortgage Company  
The Town and Country Mortgage T.J. Wingatge, Attorney 
U.S. Bank U.S. Department of Social Security 
U.S. Marshal Service U.S. Home Exchange 
U.S. Property & Appraisal U.S. Real Estate Services, Inc.  
UAMC  United Lending Group   
United Security Mortgage U.S. Department of Agriculture 
Upland Mortgage USA Home Lending Corp. 
USA Mortgage  USDA – RECD 
Valley Federal Credit Union Valley Home Equity  
Vision Bookkeeping Wall Street Mortgage 
Washington Mutual Finance Waterfield Financial 
Weichert Financial Services-Wayne Wells Fargo Financial  
Wells Fargo Home Mortgage Weyerhaeuser Mortgage Co.  
Dr. David A. Woolweaver, D.D.S., M.S.D. 
 

   

 
 



Page 20 of 26 
 

 



Page 21 of 26 
 

 



Page 22 of 26 
 

 
 



Page 23 of 26 
 

 



Page 24 of 26 
 

 



Page 25 of 26 
 

 
 
 
 



Page 26 of 26 
 

3rd Annual RGV State Certified Real Estate Appraiser’s Conference 
 

 
Left (Above): Mr. Douglas Oldmixon, Administrator – Texas Real Estate Commission 
  
Center (Above): Mr. Adelaido (Lido) Gonzales, MBA – Texas State General Certified 
Appraiser and Texas State Licensed Real Estate Broker – Receiving recognition 
 
Right (Above): Mr. Luis F. De La Garza, Chairman – Texas Appraisal Licensing and 
Certification Board 

 



Page 1  

Simon A. “Tony” Palacios 
Email: All@Southmostappraisals.com 

 
Profile: 
 
Result-oriented, bilingual in English, Spanish and Tex-Mex Lingo, dependable profession experienced 
in residential appraisals, equipment appraisals, and real estate sales/brokerage.  Excels in accurate and 
quick turn around on residential appraisals.  Works well independently and as a team. Committed to 
excellence. Played a key role increasing productivity for Wright Reality. 
 
Work History: 
 
Own and manage Sunset Travel form 1992 - 2001.  I have sold homes in Laredo in the past eight years.  
I also had my own home inspection company and conducted home inspection for the last 8 years as 
well.  I have worked as a trainee and staff appraiser under George Royle Wright from 2002 - 2007, in 
which I have appraised about 2,500 homes. I have been appraiser under my company since 2008 to 
present, in which I have appraised over 4,500 homes. 
 
I am experienced in FHA, 1004 conventional, 2055 drive-bys, ERC, REO, small income, 1073, and 
VA, along with some commercial, equipment, and inventory. 
 
Education: 
 
Laredo Community College 
AA in import/ export 
AA in Business Administration 
Certification course for real estate and appraisals-residential and commercial 
 
Laredo State University (now Texas A&M International University) Business Courses for BS in BA 
 
Certification in Tourism 
Beverly Travel Academy 
certified in using Sabre, Apollo, and System One reservation system for the tourism industry. 
 
Texas Real Estate Commission Certifications: Professional Home Inspector License 
State Certified Residential Real Estate Appraiser 
Texas Real Estate Broker 
 
 
NEBB INSTITUTE



Page 2 

 

 

Sample work upon request. References: 
 
Wade Jordan Appraisals 
8120 Garden Oaks Drive 
Garden Ridge, TX  78266 
 
Corelogic 
155 North Lake Avenue 
Pasadena, CA 91101 
(866) 462-8113 
 
Ramiro Martinez 
International Bank of Commerce 
1200 San Bernardo Ave.  
Laredo, Texas 78042 
(956) 722-7611 



David J. VillarrealDavid J. Villarreal
Email: All@Southmostappraisals.com

 

Mission Statement: 

Throughout my twenty years of experience in real estate, it has been my sole purpose to provide 
exceptional non-biased appraisal reports and reviews. It is also my mission to assist the client, 
lender, and homeowner by providing thoroughly researched and reliable information. 

Qualification Summary: 

Real estate appraisal with 20 years’ experience managing the appraisal and valuation of single 
family, multi- family, condominium, leasehold and factory-built properties for lending 
institutions, construction companies, attorneys, and clients. Currently licensed as a State 
Certified Residential Real Estate Appraiser. 

§   Residential appraisals and reports for lending purposes. 
§ Field and Desk reviews on prior appraisals submitted by other appraisers to determine 

the quality and accuracy of the appraisal report, and to evaluate if the appraisal reports 
are in compliance with lender specific guidelines. 

§   Office management, quality control and training of employees. 
§ Maintains strong project/case management skills, client relations, reporting and time 

management skills. 
§   Provide expert consultation underwriters, loan administrators and contractors. 
§   Familiar with lender specific guidelines. 
§ Clients have included: Bank of America, Chase, Citigroup, Citimortgage, BBVA Compass 

Bank, Falcon Bank, First National Bank, Flagstar Bank, International Bank Commerce, US 
Bank, Wells Fargo, and numerous Appraisal Management Companies (AMC’s)



Experience Details:  
 
 

Owner/ Head Appraiser (1992-Present) 
Villarreal Appraisals, Harlingen, TX 

 
 

§   Directly Managed and trained all appraiser trainees. 
§   Determined the valuation of real estate by utilizing specialized methods and techniques. 
§ Prepared market studies and internal appraisals and provided reliable market 

intelligence to lenders. 
§   Evaluated and resolved incompliance with policies and unreasonable appraisal 

conclusions. 
§ Evaluated the value of property flood zones, airports, subsidence and erosion that 

comprised value. 
§   Managed appraisal projects, resources and outside factors influencing property value 

 
 
 
 
Independent Contractor/ Appraiser (1991-1992) 
B.G Canas and Associates, Harlingen, TX 

 

 
§   Determined the valuation of real estate by utilizing specialized methods and techniques. 
§ Evaluated and resolved incompliance with policies and unreasonable appraisal 

conclusions. 
§ Evaluated the value of property flood zones, airports, subsidence and erosion that 

comprised value. 
 
 
Language: 
 

§ English 
§ Spanish 

 
Education: 

 
 
 

1982-1984: Texas South most College, Brownsville, TX 
 

1987-1988: Texas State Technical College, Harlingen, TX 
 

1991-Present: Extensive Real Estate courses to be up to date in the real estate sector.



References:  

 

 
 
 

Francis Thad Magyar 
Magyar Appraisal Company 
9413 Lakeshore Drive 
Harlingen, TX 78550 
Email: Magyar@rgv.rr.com 
(956) 421-2326 
 
 
Lora Ann Lara 
Magyar Appraisal Company 
9413 Lakeshore Drive 
Harlingen, TX 78550 
Email: Magyar@rgv.rr.com 
(956) 421-2326 
 
 
Jason Swindler – Appraisal Director 
International Bank of Commerce 
1329 Coronation Way 
Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Email: JasonSwindler@ibc.com 
(512) 320-9549 Ext 29549 
(512) 576-6245 mobile  



i



ii

Firm name & address in which the work will be performed. .................................................................... 1
Name, position, phone and fax numbers of contact person....................................................................... 1
Names of principals in the firm; years firm has been in business. ............................................................ 2
Number of staff by discipline in the office that will be working on project, copies of their resumes and
appointed project manager for proposed projects. .................................................................................... 2
List at least three related TxDOT projects with dates, number of parcels appraised, final appraisal cost
and names, addresses and phone numbers of representatives of these TxDOT projects who can be
contacted as references. ............................................................................................................................. 3
Current workload of the staff and office that would be responsible for the project(s). ............................ 4
Names, disciplines and resume of sub-consultants (if any) proposed for the project. .............................. 5
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) and Affirmative Action status of firm and sub-consultants. 5
Listing of all pending litigation against or involving the firm or its agents or employees with respect to
any work performed. ................................................................................................................................. 5
Amount of professional liability insurance coverage carried by your firm............................................... 6
Name and phone number of person to contact at the bank where the firm does business. ....................... 6
Any other items, which the consultant deems necessary. ......................................................................... 6
UNDERSTANDING OF THE PROJECT – POTENTIAL PROBLEMS AND CONCERNS................ 7
Closing....................................................................................................................................................... 9

Addenda........................................................................................................................................ 10
QUALIFICATIONS - JOHN H. MALCOM JR, MAI, AI-GRS, SR/WA, CCIM ............................. 10
QUALIFICATIONS – BRANDON J. TERRY, SR/WA.................................................................... 13
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE – HCRMA................................................................................... 15



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10

EDUCATION
College
University of Texas at Austin, B.B.A. Degree Finance
Southwest Texas State University

American Institute of Real Estate Appraisers / Appraisal Institute
Exam 1A1- Real Estate Appraisal Principles - July 23, 1982
Exam 1A2- Basic Valuation Procedures - January 28, 1983
Exam I410- Standards of Professional Practice, Part A - March 20, 1997
Exam I420- Standards of Professional Practice, Part B - March 22, 1997
Exam 430 - Standards of Professional Practice, Part C - September 17, 2002
Exam 1B-A Capitalization Theory and Techniques Part A - June 08, 1985
Exam 1B-B Capitalization Theory and Techniques Part B - June 15, 1985
Exam 3 - Rural Valuation - March 17, 1986
Exam 2-1 Case Studies - September 26, 1987
Exam 2-2 Report Writing Valuation & Analysis - October 3, 1987
Comprehensive Examination - Passed February 13, 1989

Commercial Investment Real Estate Institute
Exam CI 101 - Fundamentals Real Estate Investment & Taxation - October 4, 1991
Exam CI 201 - Market Analysis for Commercial Real Estate - June 12, 1992
Exam CI 301 - Decision Analysis for Commercial Real Estate - August 7, 1992
Exam CI 402 - Essentials of Marketing Commercial Property & Services - 9/23/1995
Comprehensive Examination - Passed January 28, 1993

International Right of Way Association
Course 100 - Principles of Land Acquisition - 1998
Course 103 - Ethics and the Right of Way Profession - 2000
Course 214 - Skills of Expert Testimony - 2000
Course 401 - Appraisal of Partial Acquisitions - 1999
Course 800 - Principles of Real Estate Law - 2001
Course 803 - Eminent Domain Law Basics / Right of Way Professionals - 2014
Course 900 - Principles of Real Estate Engineering - 2000
Course 215 - Pipeline Right of Way Agents Development Program - Section - Completed
October 18, 2001



11

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS
Member National Association of Realtors
Member Texas Association of Realtors
Member Greater McAllen Association of Realtors
Licensed Real Estate Broker State of Texas, #305134
Member Appraisal Institute, MAI Certificate #8467, AI-GRS awarded 6/29/2016
Texas General Real Estate Appraiser, Certificate #TX-1320239-G
Commercial Investment Real Estate Institute, CCIM Certificate #4906
Senior Member, International Right of Way Association, SR/WA - Registration #4785

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 1981 to Present - Real estate appraiser Professional
Appraisal Service, Inc., Rio Grande Valley and South Texas.  Experience includes appraisals of
single and multi-family residential units, residential & office condominiums, office buildings,
retail centers, motels, country clubs and golf courses, marinas, mobile home and recreational
vehicle parks, warehouses, packing sheds, unimproved land, farms, ranches, grain elevators,
residential, commercial, and industrial subdivisions, right-of-way appraisals, appraisals of partial
interests.  Qualified as expert witness for court testimony. Primary practice area is in right of way
appraisal and appraisal review.

1977 - 1981 Account executive with New York Stock Exchange member of Rotan Mosle in
McAllen, Texas. Responsible for investment analysis and portfolio management for individual
clients.

CONTINUING EDUCATION - SEMINARS
2011 Real Estate Appraisal Operations - Online
2011 Data Verification Methods - Online
2011 Cool Tools: New Technology for Real Estate Appraisers - Online
2013 Comparative Analysis – 7 hours online
2013 Subdivision Valuation – 7 hours online
2013 Forecasting Revenue – 7 hours online
2013 Introduction to Green Buildings: Concepts and Principles
2013 Residential and Commercial Valuation of Solar
2013 Business Practices & Ethics
2015 Review Theory General – 10/26/15 – 10/30/15
2017 Supervisory Appraiser/Trainee Appraiser Course 6/16/2017
2018-2019 National USPAP Update Course – 7 hours – 4/27/2018
2018 Online Business Practices and Ethics 11/12/2018



12



13

EDUCATION
College

University of Texas Pan American - Finance
University of Texas Pan American - Economics
South Texas College; A.A.S. - Business Management

Appraisal Institute
Exam 100GR - Basic Appraisal Principles - May 20, 2006
Exam 101GR - Basic Appraisal Procedures - March 02, 2007
Exam 202R - Residential Sales and Income Approach - February 26, 2010
Exam 300G - Real Estate Finance and Statistics - April 13, 2008
Exam 400G - Market Analysis and Highest and Best Use - October 24, 2009
Exam 401G - General Appraiser Sales Comparison - April 30, 2009
Exam 402G - General Appraiser Cost and Site Valuation - March 8, 2008
Exam 403G - General Appraiser Income (Part I) - May 10, 2008
Exam 404G - General Appraiser Income (Part II) - September 11, 2009
Exam 405G - General Appraiser Report Writing - November 16, 2009
Exam 501GP - Advanced Income Capitalization - May 13, 2011
Exam 520GP - Advanced Concept and Case Studies - November 19, 2011
Exam 525GP - Advanced Market Analysis & Case Studies – February 13, 2012
Exam - 15 hr. USPAP - March 22, 2012
Business Practices and Ethics - September 19, 2010
Exam - MAI Comprehensive Exam - July 27, 2012

International Right of Way Association
Course 100 - Principles of Land Acquisition - March 3, 2014
Course 103 - Ethics and the Right of Way Profession - June 29, 2011
Course 200 - Principles of Real Estate Negotiation - September 23, 2010
Course 203 - Alternative Dispute Resolution - March 3, 2014
Course 205 - Bargaining Negotiations - October 13, 2010
Course 400 - Principles of Real Estate Appraisal - June 1, 2013
Course 403 - Easement Valuation - September 21, 2010
Course 700 - Introduction to Property Management - June 24, 2011
Course 800 – Principles of Real Estate Law – April 2, 2014
Course 802 - Legal Aspects of Easements - September 25, 2010

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS
Appraisal Institute – MAI Candidate for Designation
Texas General Real Estate Appraiser, Certificate #TX-1338768-G
Senior Member - International Right of Way Association - SR/WA Certificate #6470
CCIM Institute - Member
National Association of Realtors - Member
Texas Association of Realtors - Member
Greater McAllen Association of Realtors - Member
Laredo Association of Realtors - Member



14

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 2005 to Present - Real estate appraiser servicing the Rio Grande
Valley and South Texas.  Experience includes appraisals of single and multi-family residential
units, office condominiums, office buildings, retail centers, country clubs and golf courses,
marinas, mobile home and recreational vehicle parks, warehouses, packing sheds, unimproved
land, farms, ranches, residential-commercial-industrial subdivisions, and right-of-way
appraisals.

1997 to 2002 - United States Air Force; Crew chief responsible for the maintenance, repair,
and munitions on an A-10 attack aircraft

CONTINUING EDUCATION - SEMINARS
Subdivision Analysis: Guide to Valuing Improved Subdivisions – April, 2014
Comparative Analysis – April, 2014
Forecasting Revenue – April, 2014
Commercial Appraisal Review – May 2016
Discounted Cash Flow Model: Concepts and Issues – May, 2016
2018-2019 USPAP



15



Item 4A 






	Notice of Agenda
	Agenda Item Workshop 1 -Presentation by the City of Mission on the Madero Bridge Project
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document  
 

	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting Held January 22, 2019
	Agenda Item 2B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the Period from January 9, 2019 to February 8, 2019
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Reports for January 2019
	Agenda Item 2D - Resolution 2019-12 – Approval of Award of Contract With Single Respondent, Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP, and Bracewell, LLP, to the Request for Proposals for legal services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 2E - Resolution 2019-13 – Approval of Award of Contract with Single Respondent, PlainsCapital Bank, to the Request for Proposals for Banking Depository Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 2F - Resolution 2019-14 – Approval of Deduct Change Order Number 3 to construction contract with Golden Key Construction for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Office Remodel Project
	Agenda Item 3A - Resolution 2019-01 – Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to provide General Engineering Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 3B - Resolution 2019-02 – Approval of Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR for General Engineering Consultant Service for the 365 Tollway Projects
	Agenda Item 3C - Resolution 2019-10 – Approval of Award of Contract for Appraisal Services to Leonel Garza & Associates, LLP, as the primary appraiser and Professional Appraisal Services, Inc., as the secondary appraiser for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects
	Agenda Item 3D - Resolution 2019-11 – Approval of Award of Contract for Review Appraisal Services to HLH Appraisals Services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects
	Agenda Item 4A - The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Awarded a Transparency Star in Debt Obligations from Texas Comptroller Glenn Hegar.



